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ASSEMBLYMAN GEORGE J. OTLOWSKI (Chairman): I am going to call this 

hearing to order. My name is George Otlowski. I am the Chairman of this Subcom­

mittee. Aside from myself, the Committee consists of Assemblyman Ray Lesniak and 

Assemblyman DiFrancesco, both of whom are absent at the moment. They will be here 

very shortly. 

The purpose of this Subcommittee is to investigate the problems that 

have arisen for the public, particularly the public of this area, due to the 

facilities that Rahway Prison has outside the walls. There have been escapes. 

There have been other problems that the community has had to face over the years. 

As a matter of fact, right now the Township is in court with an action against 

the Correction Department. 

Primarily, our purpose is to get the views of the people of this area, 

for the record. That record will then be studied by this Subcommittee and turned 

over to the Committee as a whole - that is, the Institutions, Health and Welfare 

Committee. The Chairman of the Committee, Richard Visotcky, will probably then 

make the record available to different standing committees of the Legislature so 

that they can review it to determine if legislation is needed in order to correct 

this present situation, or to change it. 

So, that,basically,is the purpose of the Committee. Let's just set some 

ground rules for the hearing. There will be no speeches. Everyone who is here is 

here to testify, and that is precisely what I am going to expect everybody to do,­

to testify for the record. The testimony should be material. It should be relevant 

and it should deal with the issue specifically. If it is not, I will call your 

attention to it, to keep you on the track. 

In addition to that, those people who are here and who will not testify, 

the people who are here as observers, or as auditors -- I wish that they would 

identify themselves for the record so their interest will be shown on the record 

when the Committee is reviewing the record. 

In the meantime, we are going to conduct the hearing by using the usual 

practices that the Legislature follows: By calling on Legislators first: by calling 

on county officials second; and then, thirdly, by calling on local officials. That 

is what we are going to do. 

We are ready for the first witness and since neither Senator Weiss nor 

Assemblyman Alan Karcher is here, we are going to take Freeholder Vincent Martino 

first. Freeholder, would you identify yourself for the record, please? 

F R E E H 0 L D E R v I N c E N T M A R T I N O: My name is Vincent Martino. 

I am presently serving as a Freeholder, in an appointed capacity. However, I 

also serve as the Third Ward Councilman in Woodbridge Township, which is the Ward 

that encompasses the New Jersey State Prison. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Now, Freeholder, in your own words, and based 

upon your experience with this problem,as it relates to the community, would you 

just tell us what you see this problem to be, and what you think should be done 

to correct it? 

FREEHOLDER MARTINO: Yes. I don't have a prepared statement. The 

fact of the matter is, I think I have more or less been prepared because I have 

been abreast of the situation since it first developed. I think the situation is 

such that many of the residents of the area have called me at different hours of 

the day and night to express concern and fear. This is because of the walk-aways 

that have taken place at the New Jersey State Prison. 
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I have sent numerous letters to the Governor.and to the State, ask-

ing for a crackdown on the type of prisoners that were permitted to be outside 

the wall in the trailer park. Two, I have asked them to be in conspicuous uniforms 

so that when they do walk away in the daytime, they can be observed. This, incidental­

ly, was also denied. At that time, I suggested they wear stripes, but of course, any 

other type of conspicuous uniform that would be visible to passing motorists would 

at least have been a guard against walk-aways, such as took place in broad daylight. 

We have received promises on top of promises from the State of New Jersey 

and from the prison officials that the security would be increased, that they 

have put horses out there, they have put barbed wire fences, and just about every­

thing to reduce the problem of the walk-aways. It is my opinion that the• time 

has come to have legislation mandating maximum security institutions, such as 

Rahway and Trenton, New Jersey, be enclosed by a wall, which is, in itself, security 

to the people who live near there. 

Now, I have lived near that New Jersey State Prison all my life·. I 

only live a couple of miles away. I went to school and everybody from Woodbridge 

Township went to school - Avenel and all - near there. The State Prison was never 

anything anyone had to fear. It was when they started this outside trailer court 

and put in the types of criminals that are there now that these walk-aways have 

taken place. 

Many of the residents of Avenel are reluctant to come forward because 

of fear - retaliatory fear, by the way. They express concern as to what would happen 

should a prisoner walk away and suddenly be confronted with a police car, realizing 

that he must go back into the prison for perhaps another year or two, or maybe 

be transferred to Trenton. 

Despite the pleas from the prison officials, nothing really has changed 

much. That is why I am asking for legislation mandating what a maximum security 

prison be like, so that the administrators within the prison system can, and must, 

obey the law and the policy set by the elected officials. 

In closing, I just want to point out one thing. I will give you a copy 

of this for the record also. We were promised, back in 1977-- I will just read 

one comment. I asked the Superintendent of Rahway State Prison to revie~ all 

the inmates at the Rahway camp and the Rahway Trailer Park to see that the 

original criteria established is being met. As a result of this review, eight 

inmates were transferred out of the trailer park to the Rahway camp. Incidentally, 

we received an assurance from the State Prison that we would be furnished with the 

crimes and the types of inmates that were housed outside of the state prison. 

I have a letter here from Director Galassi, dated October 15th. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Are you going to submit that for the rec~rd? 

FREEHOLDER MARTINO: Yes, I will, but I want to point something out. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: All right. I am just asking. 

FREEHOLDER MARTINO: I will submit a copy for the record. 

I asked him if, from his files, he could give me the typesof crimes 

of the inmates. I would just like to enter some of them into the record: Armed 

robbery, rape, murder -- that is in the compound. You see, we have a compound 

and a trailer park, which in my opinion are no different except for the t~pe of 

structure they live in. They are both adjacent to each other. Now, many of these 

names are not filled in. I do not know the reason for this. They are supposed 

to maintain this on a twice-a-month basis, or whatever the criteria established 

at that time was. But, they haven't done it, because there are a lot of ~ames 
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that have no offense next to them. 

Listed are: Armed robbery, murder, homicide, carnal abuse, possession 

of a dangerous weapon, murder, murder, robbery, robbery -- these are the people 

that are here as of October 15, 1979. They are outside that wall. The prison 

system has not dealt with that prison - Rahway - as a maximum security institution. 

As a councilman from the area, I am asking you people to legislate 

maximum security prisons to be enclosed fully by a wall. I think that will solve 

the problem of the Rahway State Prison. And, along with that, I also think we 

ought to have the return to the conspicuous type uniform, whatever it may be. But, 

we cannot have prisoners walking away in broad daylight. They take taxi cabs and 

whatever else to leave. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Freeholder, thank you very much. Your testimony 

has been very, very helpful. The letter you have that you said you wanted as 

part of the record, is that a letter from the Police Director? 

FREEHOLDER MARTINO: Yes. I had asked the Police Director, just last 

week, to furnish me with the number of prisoners located at the minimum security 

camp. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: And you wanted it to be part of the record? I 

just want to get it marked for the record. The letter from the Police Director, 

Galassi, submitted by Freeholder Martino, will be marked as exhibit 1. We are 

going to call them by the number. This will be exhibit 1. (see page lx) 

I think you have been very thorough and very complete. Thank you very, 

very much, Freeholder. 

We are now going to take Councilman Philip Cerria, who wants to testify 

at this time because he has another engagement. Councilman, we are ready for you. 

Would you please identify yourself and the position you hold in the community, 

Councilman? 

C 0 U N C I L M A N P H I L I P C E R R I A: Yes. Thank you very much, George. 

I am Phil Cerria. I am the Fourth Ward Councilman of Woodbridge Township, which 

is comprised of Iselin, Menlo Park Terrace and a section of Colonia. 

I just want to make a brief and concise statement insofar as the Rahway 

State Prison Minimum Security Camp is concerned. As one of the councilmen who 

has been acting towards closing down the security camp and getting these types 

of prisoners behind the wall, I would just like to point out one major important 

factor, insofar as these prisoners escaping is concerned. Back about six years 

ago, in Menlo Park Terrace, we had the unfortunate incident of a woman being 

raped by a prisoner who had escaped. At that time, of course, it was brought 

before the State Prison and the State officials and we thought it was corrected. 

But, just approximately three months ago, I think it was, over at the Menlo Park 

Soldier's Home where the prisoners, by the way, do work, we had one escape from 

the Home during his work day. 

The thing is, with this prison here - this minimum security camp - as 

Councilman Martino pointed out, they are walking away. They are dangerous to the 

area, to the people not only of Avenel but throughout the Township, and t~ey have 

posed many, many problems, even economic as far as our Police Department is 

concerned, due to the fact that we have beefed up our police patrols in order 

to prevent this problem from happening. 

So, again, I am only here to support Council's position - Councilman 

Martino's as well as everyone else - and, of course, the Mayor. I ask that these 

prisoners be returned to behind the wall at Rahway State Prison. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: I know that the Mayor is going to testify. He 

will probably be very, very circumspect about his testimony because of the fact 

that he will undoubtedly be advised by the law director of the direction his 

testimony should take because of the pending court action. 

The question I want to ask you, since you are not under that kind of 

restraint, is, can you give us some specific incidents of escapes, what kind of 

escapes they were, what those escapes did particularly to the community, etc~? 

I am sure that some of the other citizens will be testifying to that, but from 

your point of view as a Councilman, can you give us some specific incidents 

for the record? 

COUNCILMAN CERRIA: I was just advised that the Law Department, Mr. 

Otlowski, will cite some of these incidents. I would just like to - in that 

particular vein - emphasize, as I indicated earlier in the testimony, the incident 

that happened with the prisoner from Rahway who escaped and raped a woman over 

in Menlo Park Terrace, six years ago. 

As far as present escapees and incidents, the Law Department will testify 

to that. 

ASSEMBLY~ OTLOWSKI: Is there anything else that you want to add to 

your testimony? 

COUNCILMAN CERRIA: The only thing is, as I said, we definitely would 

like to see them behind the walls. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Do you favor legislation in that area? 

COUNCILMAN CERRIA: Definitely. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: You feel that legislation is needed? 

COUNCILMAN CERRIA: It is definitely needed, yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Thank you, Councilman, very much. 

COUNCILMAN CERRIA: You are we,lcome. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: I am going to ask the Mayor, if he is re.:i.dy, 

to testify at this time. Mayor, before you testify, I know the restraint.3 you 

are under. As a matter of fact, it is all right with me if your counsel :3i ts 

next to you. If the Law Director wants to sit next to you, it is perfectly 

all right. I know the importance you are attaching to your court case. 

I understand, Mayor, that you have a prepared statement to make. Mayor, 

for the record, would you please give us your name and your position? 

M A Y O R J O H N J. C A S S I D Y: Mayor John J. Cassidy, Woodbridge 

Township. 

May I, first of all, welcome you to our great township. On behalf 

of each and every one of our citizens, I thank you for exhibiting to all of us 

your sincere interest in this very serious social and statewide problem. 

I purposely intend to make my remarks brief, since your presence as a 

Committee in this community is the answer to my personal endeavors as Mayor of 

this Township. To my knowledge, this hearing establishes a hallmark in tlte 

community since it is probably the first time that a Legislative CornrnitteE' of 

this magnitude has decided to examine and investigate an issue at the community 

level. And, seondly, it is a direct response to my invitation and that of all 

of our elected officials. 

I have no doubt that at the conclusion of your hearings and your 

examination of all of the facts, new legislation designed to protect commt.ni ties 

like ours will be introduced in the State Assembly. I am not only encoura.ged 

by your presence here, but warmed by the knowledge that you have the same deep 
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devotion I have for our people: that your function, like mine, is to make our 

cities, towns, and hamlets safe and better places in which to live with our 

families. 

From the outset of this problem that you are now investigating, and up 

to the latest escape from the prison camp, my police, detectives, and Law Depart-

ment have fought and worked hard in an effort to make all the facts known to 

everyone in this State who has an interest in our safety and welfare. To these 

individuals I want to publicly express my appreciation and that of all of our citizens. 

To you, I extend the full and complete cooperation of all of my departments and 

their personnel. I further ask that you consider making this community the sole 

and exclusive place to carry on and conduct these hearings. Let my people see 

and hear in person, if they choose, the work effort that is being expended by this 

township and for the community, in the community, and with the community. 

I know, gentlemen, that unfortunately, you are the only vehicle left to 

carry through our message to the departments of the State that are responsible 

for the prison system which we have had in our midst for many years. The message 

you must bear should have attached to it a bill which I expect will come out of 

this Committee mandating a change in the minimum security standards that prisons 

have developed for themselves, without community involvement, without community 

participation, and without community concern. I will not tolerate the continued 

testing of our patience by constant escapes from these institutions, and I will 

not accept anything less than total protection for our citizens. I will not rest 

comfortably at night until I know that my endeavors, and yours, have brought about the 

kind of protection to our community that every one of my people and your people 

deserve. Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: May we have a copy of that for the reporter, 

please? 

MAYOR CASSIDY: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: If you have extra copies, you may want to give them 

to the people who are here from the press. 

Mayor, before you leave, let me ask you this question: Do you feel that 

legislation is necessary in this area? 

MAYOR CASSIDY: Absolutely. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: And, you would advocate it and favor it? 

MAYOR CASSIDY: And immediately. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Mayor, I suppose the Law Director is going to 

testify following you? Am I correct about that? 

MAYOR CASSIDY: Whatever procedure you want to follow. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: If it is all right with you. 

Maybe this is just for the Mayor's edification, and maybe we ought to do 

it at this point, for the record. We are going to call this exhibit 2 at this point 

and we are handing a copy over to the Mayor. It is a letter from the Department 

of Correction, dated March 29, 1979. It is addressed to Chairman Richard Visotcky, 

Chairman of the Committee on Institutions, Health, and Welfare. In this, the 

Correction Department outlines some of the measures that were taken as of that date. 

Let that be entered into the record. 

Mayor, the copy. of course, is just for your use and your review with your 

Law Department. {see page 5x) 

Mayor, we don't have any more questions. Thank you very, very much and 

thank you for the use of the hall. 
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We will now hear from Arthur Burgess, the Law Director of Woodbridge. 

Mr. Burgess, for the record, would you identify yourself, please? 

ARTHUR w. B U R G E S S: Yes. My name is Arthur W. Burgess. I hold 

the position in the municipality of Director of Law. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Mr. Burgess, at the present time you have a case 

pending. I think it is in the Appellate Court. Arn I correct about that? 

MR. BURGESS: It is presently at the Superior Court level for t:i.e purpose 

of establishing a record. That position has been taken as a result of a :nandate 

from the Appellate Division. There is a technical problem with where it really is. 

Theoretically, it is still in the Appellate Division, although practicall{ it is 

before the Superior Court. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Again, for the purpose of the record, and if you 

are free to do it, the reason for the case is to establish restraints on ·:he 

Correction Department to comply with some of the wishes of Woodbridge Township, 

is that the nature of that case? 

MR. BURGESS: Let me tell you briefly, if I can, as much as I c.i.n. Let 

me preface my answer to that question by saying first that I have done a :Lot of 

soul searching with respect to presenting to this Committee not only the i~ecord 

that has been made by our Department in conjunction with our police and oi:her 

assistants in the community, but we have - as you noted already - a pending suit, 

part of which is presently to be tried. The information in detail concerning that 

suit, to some degree,is known by all the parties - that is, the Attorney General's 

office and our Department have conducted extensive discovery. It is a matter of 

record, presently, as to what the testimony of some of the prison officials is 

and what we expect may happen. 

The case has not yet been listed for trial. It was scheduled for pre­

trial in the last month and adjourned, basically because of the availabiljty of 

the judge that was assigned to the case. 

We are also well aware of the fact that the Attorney General's office, more 

particularly the Criminal Division, has undertaken to hold Grand Jury hearings 

because of not only the investigation and complaint that was lodged on r~half 

of this municipality, but also as a result of an escape that took place ir. this 

community sometime in February. 

As a result of those hearings and that Grand Jury investigation, I felt 

personally that in fairness to the citizens of this community and to this Com­

mittee and to the Department of Law of the State of New Jersey~who has chosen 

not to participate on this level at this point in time - that we too would aid 

and assist this Committee as best we can, but ask your indulgence to await the 

completion of our trial and also a determination by the Criminal Division of the 

Attorney General's office as to the prospects of a pending indictment against 

certain persons. We feel that any disclosure of facts at this particular point 

in time could jeopardise one, or both, of those proceedings. 

To now be more specific and to try and analyze what has been happening 

with the case and what we propose to do with regard to aiding and assistin~ this 

community, I have decided to have our entire file, including all of the testimony -

which is quite voluminous completely copied and cataloged and at the appropriate 

point in time present it to the Committee and have it be made part of the record. 

We also feel that as a result of the record which we will establish, 

hopefully, in our court proceeding, it will be made clear, once and for all, 
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specifically what we are attempting to do. Now, to -be more responsive to you, if 

is not the intention of this conununity to close down such a facility. I think we 

all recognize that minimum security has a time and a place. The problem that we 

are confronted with is a problem that deals with the fact that the security facility 

that functions at Rahway now has created such a public nuisance and has caused 

such hazards and dangers in the conununity, that it, in its present form in operation, 

must be closed. And, until such time as reasonable standards, acceptable to the 

conununity, are set up by the Department, this kind of facility cannot function. 

I personally believe that it is your conunittee that will act as the 

conduit and the tool and the vehicle to enact the kind of legislation that will 

result in the kind of regulations that will establish standards setting up 

a safe place for these prisoners and a safe place for our citizens. 

We had implored, long before we started litigation int his matter, the 

departments involved and prison personnel to consider the kind of person that is 

allowed to participate in those programs. We implored them not to put people out 

there who had records of crimes of violence; that those kinds of persons are 

being tempted daily to get out into the conununity because the security facilities, 

as we now know from our own litigation, were deplorable. They were not functioning 

adequately or properly, and as a matter of fact, we maintain that the same con­
ditions exist today. 

After the escape in February, we were promised again - after repeated 

prior promises - that security would be tightened up. Everyone knew what the 

problem was. Everyone was concerned about the problem. Came July of 1979 and 

we had another break-out. I want to say publicly that I feel, personally, that 

there is going to be a very serious offense conunitted in this conununity unless 

something is done with this facility. It is not a question of it happening, it 

is just a question of when it is going to happen. We implore this Conunittee to 

move as rapidly as it can, keeping in mind - again, as I pointed out - that we 

have the pending litigation. We will give this Conunittee a voluminous record which 

I personally believe will exhibit the fact that this condition cannot exist and 
that legislation is necessary. 

Now, that is a long answer to a short question. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: As a matter of fact, it was very thorough and 

very enlightening. I am sure it is going to be very helpful to the Conunittee. 

Just for the purpose of emphasis, there will be two records. One, there 
is a Grand Jury record, am I correct about that? 

MR. BURGESS: I believe that the Criminal Division of the Attorney 
General's office has established a Grand Jury record and that that record does 

exist and that persons and prison officials have appeared before the Grand Jury 
and have given testimony. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Two, the other record will be the record that 

you will submit. It is the one that you have pending now in the court action? 

MR. BURGESS: Yes. We will, as I have indicated - other than work product 

that we have established for the presentation of our case - photocopy, catalog and 

present to this Conunittee the voluminous testimony, the pleadings in the case, the 

responses and all of the reports, both of our po~ice department in their investiga­

tion and what we gathered in our discovery process from the prison officials. 

May I say that I took it upon myself, Mr. Otlowski, to ask both the 

Director of the Department of Police as well as the Chief, nd:. to give testimony 
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today. I did that based on my own initiative, after, again, some serious S•:>ul 

searching as to the posture of our pending litigation, and neither of thos·~ of­
ficials will then appear before the Committee at this time. I want you to know 

that it was at my direction that they are not appearing. 

But, all of the voluminous record will be made available and all of the 

incidents of escape, the nature of the offenses that these escapees were serving 

time for, their records of offenses, and all of the data that backs up ea.:~h one 

of those particular escapees will be made available. Some of that record may not 

even be evidentiary in the proceeding that we propose to conduct before t:1e court, 
but I think it is important for your Committee to see all of the investi-

gative reports how the police personnel and how the special task force has 

acted in protecting the community by doing what they can within the scopi~ of 

what they can do to see to it that these escapees, when they are free in ·:he 

community, are apprehended. In addition thereto, the record will disclos•~ many 

factors of inmate involvement on a day to day basis in the community. Th•~ 

details of those facts, I would like to leave, again, for your review. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: In your opinion, when do you think that :~ecord 

will be made available to the Committee? Have you any idea? 

MR. BURGESS: Yes. I will have our record presented to this C~nmittee 

no later than next Friday. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Oh, good. Now, will the record specifically show 

that the Director of Police and the Chief of Police are not at this hearing and 

are not testifying by the direction of· the Law Director because of the pending 

case? (no response) 

I just want to make this comment: I think that the fact that you are 

going to make that record available to this Committee, which will deal wi·:h many, 

many specifics, will be very helpful to this Committee. I want to expres:3 my 

personal thanks to you for your cooperation and your helpfulness to this Committee. 

Before you leave, I would like to ask just one question, that I am going ·:o keep 

repeating, probably, all day: Do you think that legislation should be enacted, 

based upon your experience and based upon what you have been doing? Do y()U think 

that legislation should be enacted? 

MR. BURGESS: Mr. Otlowski, I truly believe that the only solut:Lon to 
our problem is the adoption of legislation that would lead to the promulgation of 

rules and regulations to establish more reasonable standards than present:.y exist 

for the operation of minimum security facilities, such as that at Rahway Camp 

and Rahway Trailer Park. 
ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Let me take unfair advantage of you. Would your 

Department, under your direction, prepare a memorandum of guidelines for :.egis­

lation like that? 
MR. BURGESS: You are not taking unfair advantage at all. I we:.come 

such a challenge. I will see .to it that such a memorandum is prepared and pre­

sented to the Committee before it closes its hearing. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Wonderful. 

MR. KOHLER: Mr. Burgess, there is a problem that society and correction 

officials has to wrestle with and that is in terms of people before parole! -­

before they go out on parole. I don't know if I am phrasing this correctly, but 

before people go out on parole, it doesn't seem you can take them from ma>:imum 

security - let's say their crime was murder and they are held in maximum f1ecuri ty -

when their parole time comes up and say, "Okay, John Kohler, you are free to go. 
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You have served your time and you can go out into the community." There seems to 

be, at least among correction officials, a policy of reintegration into the 

community in the sense that you go from maximum security, if you have a good 

record, into - I don't know what they call it - "medium security" and then "minimum 

security." You will be making recommendations as to minimum security? For example, 

if a man has been convicted of murder and serves whatever the required time is -

I don't even know what that is; let's say he served 17 years - would you be in 

favor of him then going into a minimum security facility prior to being released 

into the community, or do you think you would rather they serve maximum security 

time and then on January 1st just be free to walk out the door? 

MR. BURGESS: Well, this is my own personal view. I do not purport to 

be a correction official, nor do I have the wherewithal to examine what is a very 

serious problem. My own view of the subject matter and the questions that are 

posed is that an integration must occur. I don't truly believe that it makes 

sense to have a person serve all of his time, for whatever crime he has committed, 

within the confines of the prison walls, and not be exposed in some fashion to 

the community. I have been inside many prisons in my career as a lawyer and it is 

a world all unto itself. I recognize all of the things the prisons officials are 

concerned about, in terms of getting someone prepared to come back into society. 

However, I do not believe that - and I am going to use an analogy of another 

problem we have in this community - the establishment of liquefied natural gas 

tanks on Staten Island is the place for those kinds of storage facilities to be 

put, whether they are there now or to be built in the future. I believe that the 

integration should take place in a different fashion. You can't tempt a prisoner 

to walk away from the trailer park, walk down to the local bar, go in and consume 

alcohol, get into a car with his girlfriend, ride around the streets of this 

community, go to the local motels and meet with people, have drugs available to 

him and have that condition continue in our society or in our community, nor in a 

big town. 

We have had that prison there a long time. Someone said to me at the 

Attorney General's level one day, "Well, you sound like everybody else - don't 

put it in my back yard." Well, that is utter nonsense and that is preposterous. 

We know it is there. We can't do anything about it. We want to live in a 

society and in an atmosphere that is acceptable to everyone. I feel that the 

kind of system that exists there now, the kind of security that the prison officials 

have chosen to apply to minimum security, is totally unacceptable. There is a 

place, and I am sure a study can be made, and I am sure studies have been made that 

have laid out the foremat of the kind of integration that these prisoners should 

go through. I believe it should be supervised. It is not now being supervised. 

It is not being carefully watched. Some of the factual experiences that we see 

in the record are harrowing. You can't even conceive of them. I live in 

this community - and so does everyone else, practically, in this room - and so 

does the Assemblyman himself. He is next door to us. We fear for our children 

and our wives, as Councilman Martino and Councilman Cerria pointed out. The 

people have a true fear and this kind of activity cannot go on in this community. 

They can't live in safety. 

Supervised programs are the kinds of criteria that I think should be 

established. I can be more specific when, hopefully, we have an opportunity to 

respond to your request to develop legislation and also regulations. I hope 

that I will be better informed as we get through this proceeding and the trial about 
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the kind of program that we think is acceptable. 

MR. KOHLER: So, not only from the point of view of the safety of the 

community, but from the point of view of successful reintegration of inmates into 

society, supervised proqrams are necess~rv? 

MR. BURGESS: Yes. They have to be. I don't know of any other way. 

You can't just turn them loose. When they are back in society they are in a dif­

ferent element. The ballgame is played on different grounds. The rules are totally 

different. 

They are still in a prison atmosphere and once they can go back and forth, 

and once they have their friends and their influences, and all of the other things 

that are available to them, available to them, that is the danger. It has to be 

done in a different fashion. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Mr. Burgess, you touched on something that I feel 

should be part of this record, Notwithstanding however cautious you have to be 

because of the pending litigation, I think I am going to ask you some que.3tions 

now that I would like to get into the record. I think these questions ar1~ important 

and I know the Committee is going to be impressed by them. 

A moment ago you said that from that compound, outside the wall:>, these 

prisoners, many of whom are convicted of violent crimes, get outside, go to local 

taverns, go to local motels, ride through the streets, and that the community, as 

a result of this, is very fearful for themselves and for their families. Has that 

been much of an experience for the local authorities and for the local people, from 

your point of view? Are you willing to say that for the record at this point? 

MR. BURGESS: The particulars I will avoid. If I may generaliZE!, I can 

respond to the question. As far as I am concerned, the investigation that. we have 

conducted - and when I say we, I mean our local police department that haE• worked 

long and hard hours, many of the men, by the way, on their own time, wi thc•ut 

compensation, because they have a real interest in the protection of all C·f us -

has indicated, in my opinion, that the exposure in the community is greater than 

any of us could possible imagine. I am talking about those factual circurr,stances 

that we have been able to establish, sometimes from citizens who are totally 

reluctant to get involved because they fear reprisals being directed towards them­

selves. Their fear is well founded. If they talk about "Prisoner X", tomorrow 

morning "Prisoner X" is still in the same circumstance. He may be back out next 

weekend. 

So, we had a great reluctance and a barrier established by people who 

wanted to help and who wanted to make known the facts. By the way, 

we have agreed that we would never call them as witnesses. We could not pi:-esent 

them because they fear for their own safety. 

I think that the factual investigation that has been conducted a::id those 

facts that we have established and those that we will present will show th1;) 

nucleus of the problem. We feel that that exposure and what we have been able 

to document is only a small part of what goes on in this community, then and now, 

on a fairly regular basis. And, yes, I do fear that it is quite voluminou:>. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Mr. Burgess, again thank you very, very much. 

You have been helpful and we are looking forward to that record, number onE!, and, again, 

appealing to your generosity for the requested memorandum concerning the pi:oposed 

legislation. 

MR. BURGESS: Mr. Otlowski, I would like to say in closing that :: join 
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with the Mayor and all the other public officials in expressing my deep appreciation 

to you personally, as well as to all members of the Committee, for showing and 

expressing your interest in this problem. I truly believe, wH:hQJ.lt. any qi.;estion 

or reservation, that the solution of our problem is really in your hands. I know 

that you will deal with it properly, expeditiously, and completely. Thank you 

very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Thank you very much. 

Freeholder, what is your problem? 

FREEHOLDER MARTINO: I just want to enter this into the record. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Yes. Is that your testimony? 

FREEHOLDER MARTINO: This is part of the correspondence that I have had 

with the prison officials. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Would you hand that to me, please? For the purpose 

of identifying it--

FREEHOLDER MARTINO: There are several copies of correspondence. These 

will express the frustration that we have had. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: For the record, this is correspondence addressed 

to Commissioner Robert Mulcahy; correspondence addressed to Mayor John Cassidy; 

correspondence addressed to Governor Brendan Byrne; replies from Mulcahy; replies 

from Commissioner Fauver, the Acting Commissioner of Corrections. Let this be 

entered into the record and be marked Exhibit 3. Thank you. (see page 8x) 

There is a mother here with some children and we are going to give her 

a high priority. If she is going to testify, we will take her now. The mother 

who is here with children, can we take her now, please? We are not going to have 

the children testify, just the mother, because the remarks of the children are 

already in the record. Let me ask you this: Do you want to give your name and 

address? 

WITNESS: It doesn't really matter. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Because you don't have to if you don't want to. 

WITNESS: No, it makes no difference. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: All right. Let us have your name and your 

address. 

MAUREEN H E N N I N G S E N: My name is Maureen Henningsen. Our address 

is 132 Oak Street, Avenel. 

When we bought our house in Avenel, six years ago, we had no fear of 

the prison being where it was. We knew where it was and it made no difference. 

But, since we live here, many of our neighbors have been robbed by people 

walking out of the camp and just walking into their houses. Two neighbors were 

robbed within our one block radius. Both nights I was out, so there was nothing 

holding them back from walking into my house and doing whatever they wanted. 

into? 

into. 

vacation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Excuse me. You say their houses were broken 

MS. HENNINGSEN: They were broken into. 

ASSEMBLYMA..~ OTLOWSKI: In the night? 

MS. HENNINGSEN: In the early evening. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: In the early evening their homes were broken 

MS. HENNINGSEN: The people were not at home. The people were on 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: The people were not attacked or hurt? 
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MS. HENNINGSEN: No. One person was not at home. They were on vacation 

at the time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: But things were removed from the home? l'hings 

were stolen from the home? 

MS. HENNINGSEN: Yes. Now, the other people-- The house arouni the 

corner from us was also broken into. It was believed the prisoners did i::, 

and the prisoners were arrested right there. So, the prisoners did do it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: How long ago was this? Give me an approximate 

date. 

MS. HENNINGSEN: In February. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: In February of 1979? 

MS. HENNINGSEN: Right. Also, not too long ago - I would say a!:xmt 

two months ago, in August - we had the experience of sitting in our livinq room 

at about 12:00 at night on a Friday evening and having flashlights showinq in 

our living room windows. When my husband went out to check it out, he wa~> told 

there were three escapees from the prison and they were checking in the a:~ea 

for them. 

MR. KOHLER: This was the police? 

MS. HENNINGSEN: These were State Troopers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: And when was this, approximately? 

MS. HENNINGSEN: This was August. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Oh, August, 1979? 

MS. HENNINGSEN: Right, 1979. Now, we later found out these were sex 

offenders that had escaped from the prison and were at large and free in our area. 

Now, we never got to sleep until 4:00 in the morning. We had Department of Cor­

rection cars, State Troopers, Woodbridge Police, and the K-9 corps all OVE!r our 

area. It was a terrible feeling. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: How many children do you have and what are their 

ages? 

MS. HENNINGSEN: I have two children. One is 8 years old. She goes 

to an Avenel school. And, I have a son who is 2 years old. I don't want. them 

growing up being the next victim of these prisoners. That's it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Is there anything else you want to add tc your 

testimony? 

MS. HENNINGSEN: I would like to know what the state feels is a rr.aximum 

security prison. I was always under the impression, growing up as a child in 

New Jersey, that a maximum security prison meant that the prisoners were tehind 

the wall: they didn't come out. 

we need. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: We may have to define that by legislation. 

MS. HENNINGSEN: Okay. If that is what it takes, maybe that is what 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Excuse me. Would you just stay in your seat? 

MS. HENNINGSEN: Yes. 

MR. KOHLER: Do you know if they ever caught those men? 

MS. HENNINGSEN: Yes. There was an article in a newspaper I reai saying 

that they were arrested in Wildwood, holding up a candy store. So, they w=re 

right back into the same thing again. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: But the incidents that you mentioned dire~tly 

affected you and your family? 
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MS. HENNINGSEN: It affected our safety, living in the area. We have 

to live in fear. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: As a matter of fact, you said that you were up 

all that night on this one occasion? 

MS. HENNINGSEN: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Because of your anxiety and your fear? 

MS. HENNINGSEN: Just our fear in general. As it turned out, the fol­

lowing day we were having a house full of company, which had nothing to do with 

our being up, but what was to stop - who knew if these people were in the fields? -

them in the middle of the afternoon, while I had company in our house, from corning 

into our back yard and harassing anyone, or doing damage to anyone? There was 

nothing to stop them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Okay. If that is all you have to offer this 

Committee, we appreciate it. Thank you very much. You have been very, very 

helpful. 

MS. HENNINGSEN: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Excuse me. I was just alerted to something 

and I am going to appeal to the press for a moment. This lady who just testified -

I would ask you not to use her address. I don't mind about her name, but don't 

use her address. And, any other witness that we call, where they give us their 

name and their address, please don't use their address. The addresses are just 

for our record. We don't want to be sending telegraphs, you know, as to where to 

go and who to see. I think that the press will be guided by that. The name of 

the town doesn't matter, as long as we don't have the street address, or that kind 

of identification. I think, of course, that we would want to show the town, and 

that they are from the town, but we don't want to pinpoint these identifications, 

or to telegraph addresses. 

Yes, ma'am? 

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: I would like to testify. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: All right, while you are testifying, we will 

give the Sheriff an opportunity to catch his breath. We will hear from you now, 

all right? Again, you don't have to give your name and you don't have to give your 

address. That is a matter of judgment for you. It is helpful to us if you give 

your name and you give your address. We have a promise from the press that they 

are not going to use street addresses. Now, it is a matter of judgment for you. 

HA Z E L P I C HA L S K I: Well, I have given my name before, so I have no 

objections to do it again. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: All right. May we have your name? 

MS. PICHALSKI: My name is Hazel Pichalski. I live on Rahway Avenue in 

Avenel, about one-half mile from the prison. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: You don't have to give the number. 

MS. PICHALSKI: I am one of the citizens who bothers Mr. Martino so 

much about the prison. I was one of the citizens who bothered him about the 

conjugal visiting. I didn't approve of it. I live in fear for my two young 

boys' lives ever since they built the sex offenders building. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Excuse me. Just for the record, how old are 

your boys? 

MS. PICHALSKI: My boys are now 13 and 14, but they were born and raised 

in this house on Rahway Avenue. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: You have two children? 
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MS. PICHALSKI: Yes, at home. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: And they are 13 and 14? 

MS. PICHALSKI: That's right. They attend the local school and I never 

was afraid up until the last couple of years. But, once they put those trailers 

outside, I became very hesitent as to allowing them the freedom they should have. 

They should be able to go up the road for ice cream, to the Dairy Queen, and I 

won't let them go on a bicycle. I make them go in a car with me. 

I just feel there should be some kind of legislation that would seal 

that prison off from the community. I think a wall could be built around the 

entire complex. We have no say, because of the law of Eminent Domain as to what 

is built there, or as to what kind of people they bring there. But, I do~'t think 

we should have to be exposed to it constantly and I don't think our children should 

be exposed to it. There were numerous cases of break-ins, as Mrs. Hennirn;rsen 

said. My own child was stopped, innocently corning home at 8:00 at night, by a 

police officer in plain clothes, in February, just because he was walking down 

the street. They were stopping everybody. As soon as he got in the hous,~, one 

of his friends called and said, "Did you get stopped by the cops"? and he said, 

"Yea, and I didn't even do anything." This isn't a healthy thing for the children 

either. They shouldn't have to be stopped at 8:00 at night - not a 13-ye~r-old. 

They should be allowed to be out at that time. 

Through Mr. Martino's efforts this thing was brought forward and I 

really think the Legislature should be able to enact some kind of a law t:.1at says, 

"maximum is maximum." The dictionary says that is the most you can do and those 

trailers are certainly not maximum security. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: You are saying that you favor legislation in 

this area? 

MS. PICHALSKI: I certainly do, yes. I feel that it is a neces:3i ty. 

You don't seem to get anywhere any way else. We went to the prison officials. 

Our township has done everything possible. Our police department -- if i·: wasn't 

for them, those guys would still be getting out under the hole in the fence. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: From your experience - you say you live one­

half mile from the prison--

MS. PICHALSKI: That's right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: (continuing) --did you have any personal experiences 

that you want to put into the record that were disturbing, or that affect1!d you 

personally? 

MS. PICHALSKI: At one time, there was an escape on a Sunday niuht. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: In what year, roughly? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Within the last two years. I really couldn't tE!ll you 

an exact date. It was in the wintertime because there was snow on the ground. 

incident? 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: In the winter of '77? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Approximately. I can't give you a specific datE!. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: What were the facts relating to that pari:icular 

MS. PICHALSKI: The man who walked away, was trapped by the correction 

officers, right to my doorway. Then he turned around, when he couldn't geit in, 

and went across the street to a public telephone booth. They followed hiE1 tracks 

in the snow. He apparently called a taxi cab, or a friend, to come and pick him 

up and away he went. I don't know if they ever caught that one. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Did you have any knowledge of what tt~t man was 

convicted of? 

MS. PICHALSKI: No. I don't know. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: And the other time was what? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Another time, in our business - which I prefer not to 

name - an employee of the prison was approached by one of the inmates and asked 

if he was recognized. When he wasn't, they called the prison and they took 

a head count and everybody was supposed to be there, but the next day in the 

papers they reported an escape. I don't know if it was the same man or not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: What period of time was this? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Within the last three months. I couldn't give you 

the exact date. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: In 1979? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Three months ago? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Yes, within the last three months. It was in the warm 

weather. I can't give you an exact date. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Yes. And, what other personal experience have 

you had that relates to you personally? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Nothing that would relate to me directly, other than 

the fact that I am a parent-teacher past president and that I am someone that other 

people call. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: From your position as past president of the 

parent-teachers--? 

MS. PICHALSKI: That's right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: (continuing) --you say that mothers complain 

directly to you? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Right and then I call Vinney Martino because he is our 

Councilman, and that is who I go to next. He then carries it further, if there 

is a need to. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: And, as the president, did you have many people 

complain to you? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Yes. People are afraid, they really are, especially 

.in what we call the college section in Avenel. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: The what section? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Where Mrs. Henningsen lives. It is called the college 

section. The streets are named Yale Avenue and Lehigh Avenue - and like that. 

They are afraid over there. They really are. They don't want to come out and 

say they are afraid. They don't know who to go to. I have lived in the community 

a long time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: When those people spoke to you, you referred those 

complaints to Councilman Martino? 

in fear? 

MS. PICHALSKI: That's right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: And they were numerous? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: And you say those people were afraid and lived 

MS. PICHALSKI: Yes, they still do because they don't think anything 

has been done since all this uproar in February. They feel badly because our 

law department is just being pushed from here to there in the courts: nothing has 

15 



been accomplished. You were at our meeting. We had a meeting at the loc.:ll school 

in March, if I am not mistaken. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Excuse me, that meeting that was at a lo•=al 

school; that meetlng was in a school in Avenel, as I remember. 

MS. PICHALSKI: That's right, the Avenel Street School. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: What date was that held on? 

MS. PICHALSKI: It was in March, I believe. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: In March of 19--? 

MS. PICHALSKI: 1979. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: In March of 1979? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: As I remember that particular meeting,th:lt was 

held in what school? 

correctly? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Avenel Street School. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Avenel Street School? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: It was held in the auditorium if I remember 

MS. PICHALSKI: That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: If I am correct, the auditorium was crowded with 

people from the Avenel section? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Further, those people, as a matter of f a·=t, made 

their views known at that meeting and those views were that they were ala:cmed and 

afraid, am I correct about that? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Yes, you are, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Do you want to add anything else about t:'lat 

meeting that took place at that time in that crowded school? 

MS. PICHALSKI: We requested that something be done by the legi.slature 

and you were kind enough to say that you would investigate with your committee 

and this is the end result of that. You did promise us a public meeting, and 

I am sorry there aren't more citizens here but it is hard in the daytime :Eor men 

to take off from work and that is probably the reason there aren't more pr:!ople 

here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: As a matter of fact, at that time the people 

requested a meeting of the legislative committee to take place in Woodbridge and 

they requested that it take place in the evening, isn't that so? 

MS. PICHALSKI: Yes, it is. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: So that they could testify. Let me just say this 

for your edification and so you can take it back to those people. This L3 also 

for the officials of Woodbridge. The practice of the legislature is to hold all 

hearings in Trenton. The rules call for that. There are exceptions, when the 

Speaker makes the exception. The Speaker made the exception in this case. A 

night meeting poses many problems. So, we had to resort to a day meeting. As a 

result of that, obviously we are going to inconvenience a lot of people who would 

want to testify. 

I just wanted to say that so the record would show that when it is 

reviewed. 

Do you want to say anything else about that? Do you want to sa:r anything 
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SHERIFF DE MARINO: Exactly, even more so than the murderer, the rapist - the 

rapist or those who are convicted of child molestation. I often wonder what would happen 

to the mind of a person who has been in an institution for five or six years and who has 

been deprived of sex. If after those five or six years someone in the Department of Correc­

tions - or whoever sets the rules - says, "He has served enough time, now let's put him 

outside the camp and prepare him" - I assume this is what they are attempting to do, to 

prepare them to come back into society - and then he is put into minimum security and told 

he has one more year to put in and that if he is good in the trailer and behaves as he 

should as an inmate who is about to be released back into society - he will be released 

I wonder what goes through the mind of the man who spent six, seven, eight, or ten years 

behind prison bars and now there he is sitting in this trailer with the freedom and the 

flexibility to move around, and the ability to get out is very simple? I wonder what 

goes through his mind when he sees a girl walk by or during visitation when people come 

into the prison? I wonder if we try that mind beyond the breaking point during that one 

year? That, in my opinion, is what the people are afraid of in this area. There is no 

psychiatrist, no psychologist, no penologist who can turn around and tell you if and when 

a human mind is going to take an action that is going to be detrimental to either the citizen 

or the public. 

Now, if we get back to the concept of prisons, the law is as clear as a bell: 

The responsibility of people, such as myself and the Department of Corrections, is to take 

those people that violate laws and remove them from society. That is your priority in 

any institution built in this country -- to separate them from the public for two reasons: 

One is to protect the public if they are psychopathic. You have to protect them both. 

They are put in places like the Vroom Building in Trenton. That is a separate institution 

for the criminally insane. 

The second priority in which we are failing miserably in this state, and maybe 

in this country, ls in the field of rehabilitation. Really, no money is spent to rehabili­

tate them - not outside the wall nor inside the wall. There is nothing being done to teach 

him any vocation, other than making license plates, or sewing clothes. So, I think that 

is a fear of the people because we just don't want to spend money for that type of rehabili­
tation. 

It is not a popular thing for any politician to turn around and say, "Let's build 

a jail." And, if we look at this state, we will see that in this state we haven't constructed -

other than Yardville approximately 10 years ago - any institutions whatsoever for maximum 

security. We say that we run a Lottery in this state and that the money is going to be 
used for hospitals and for education and I think the word is "institutions." I am just 
wondering why? It may pay to have one month of special Lotteries to build a couple of 

jails in this state - a couple of prisons in this state large enough so that we can accomplish 
the two priorities. We should keep them separate from the public and also we should use 
these monies to attempt to rehabilitate them within the confines of the maximum security 
prison. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: You hit on something that is very sensitive and I was 

just wondering if, from your experience, you had any suggestions to make for the record 

so that when the record is reviewed we can learn something from your testimony? You said 

that nobody wants a prison in their back yard. Have you any suggestions? For example, 

you and I know that there is bond issue money to build prisons. And, you and I know too 

that nobody wants the prison in their county and nobody wants the prison in their town. 

Have you any suggestions as to how that should be done? Would you get that into the record, 
please? 
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SHERIFF DE MARINO: Yes. I have several suggestions. One, I don'1: know what 

testimony was given before I arrived here, but I know that area well. I know the people 

well and I have walked that area many times. And, they know me well. They know that 

Councilman Martino is their representative on the local level. They also know that I am 

the Sheriff and that I am closely aligned with Councilman Martino and with the probl'ems 

of our community. 

I didn't hear anyone object to the fact that the prison is there. The prison 

was there long before the people came. I can remember the prison when I was a boy. It 

was a reformatory long before it was a prison. It was a boys reformatory at that. 

Now, I can't believe that this state is not wealthy enough to add on to that 

prison. It could add four or five more wings, if they are necessary. They can have a 

maximum security wing. People are not concerned about the fact, in my opinion, that the 

prison is there. We are not arguing with that fact. We don't expect it to be blown away. 

We know it is there. I think what the public is saying - those who are concerned and who 

live in the immediate vacinity and those who where robbed by people who took the liberty 

while they were in minimum security of breaking many laws-- This is nothing new. I can 

remember seven or eight years ago we had a rape in the Menlo Park Terrace are.a done by 

an inmate who got away from the diagnostic center. He was from the Rahway Prison minimum 

security area. I do not think the people are objecting to the fact that the prison is 

there. I don't know of anybody who ever said, take the prison away. What I think they 

are saying, and what I think has to be done is, we have to - and this is not only Rahway 

but Trenton also - expand the prisons. If the Legislature wants to do this, other than 

going straight up in trying to remodel that place - I think that is money going down the 

drain - we have enough open land in the Pinelands, or in other parts of this 

state - the northern parts of the state - to use state owned property to make an 

institution. If we are looking to increase what we have, there is no doubt in my mind 

that Rahway can be made a lot larger, without going up, and can be made maximumly secure 

so that no one will ever have to be afraid of living near it, or anything else. I think 

it is as simple as that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: So, you are saying that in your opinion there are places. 

You are talking about the Pinelands and the Fort Dix area that was a prison. 

SHERIFF DE MARINO: There is no doubt in my mind. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: You are talking about Kittatinny, where there are large 

available spaces. You are saying that those spaces could be utilized. Is thit what you 

are saying? 

SHERIFF DE MARINO: That is what I am saying. I am saying that mon·ey should 

be made available to pick up the load. 

I want to say this as a Sheriff, and it irks me when I think about this: We 

literally have a prison of prisoners in Limbo. This gentleman from the Depar:.ment of Cor­

rections knows exactly what I am talking about. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Don't make that accusation. 

SHERIFF DE MARINO: Well, I don't know if he is or he isn't. I had to make that 

point because I heard you mention the Department of Corrections. 

The thing that disturbes me greatly is this: There are prisoners that are in 

transit. On any given day in the State of New Jersey I would venture to say 1:hat there 

are 50 to 100 prisoners that are in transit. This means they have committed a crime; 

they have been sentenced to Trenton. County jails are supposed to hold those who are in­

nocent and who are awaiting trail. Instead, we have murderers in the county :iails. We 

have rapists in the county jails. And, yet, we get the innocent guy who violates the law 

with something minor - larceny, which is bad but not as bad as murder, rape, etc. - and 
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he is housed in with these prisoners who are rapists and murderers and who are doing life 

and may be up for charges in other areas. We have come up with a method in this state, 

through the Department of Corrections that I have screamed about as sheriff - and most 

of the sheriffs in this state agree - where we have prisoners who are in transit. For 

example, if a judge sentences a man to state prison today, we hold them for 30 days and 

then we have to wait for an alphabetical order system. ~he state says Middlesex County 

is M and when we get to M, that is when we will take prisoners from Middlesex County. And, 

while we are doing that, prisoners are actually sitting in security spots, like the Work­

house and the jail of our county, where they shouldn't be. We are supposed to be holding 

innocents, those who are waiting for trail, those that have not ever been convicted. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Sheriff, you are saying, in effect - and I just 

want to develop this for a moment - that in your opinion, based on your experience, 

you would like to see maximum security prisons for the murderer, the robber, the rapist, 

for that kind of a prison to be a maximum security prison. Are you saying this for 

the misdemeanor crimes - the the embezzler, the person who commits petty larceny and 

crimes in that area - that they could probably be handled in county institutions, if 

proper county institutions were built? 

SHERIFF DE MARINO: That is exactly what I am saying. There is maximum security 

for high misdemeanors and the violation of those laws, and I am talking about those 

who commit white collar crimes. Let me name a few: The bookmaker that gets caught. 

I don't know what good we do putting him in jail for a year with the state running 

Lotteries right now. I don't know what rehabilitation we are going to do for him. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: The only difference is the state doesn't get any 

taxes from the bookmaker. 

SHERIFF DE MARINO: Right. Okay. So then, I say this: If we apprehend 

the bookmaker, break him. If we get a corrupt politician who is stealing $50 thousand, 

then you fine him $200 thousand. You break him. Take them all the way down and throw 

that money into the state coffers. I think that you will be doing more along that 

line than you would by attempting to throw them into Rahway Prison or into Jones Farm, 

or into anything like that. In other words, let the punishment fit the crimes. What 

these people are saying is: They are not afraid of bookmakers and they are not afraid 

of the automobile theaf - even though that is something we should all be concerned 

about - they are afraid the child molester; they are afraid the rapist; they are afraid 

of the murderer; they are afraid of the psychopath; they are afraid of the man who 

is charged with atrocious assault and battery and those that get kicks out of maiming 

people. That is what they are afraid of. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Sheriff, from your testimony I get the feeling that 

you feel legislation is needed in this area to deal with these categories we are talking 

about, legislation which says how a person should be confined under maximum security 

and who should be confined. It should not be done totally by departmental regulation, 

is that what you are saying? 

SHERIFF DE MARINO: That is what I am saying. I am saying that legislation 

should be constructed in such a way that it deals with the two things our penal system 

institutions are built on: One, take those who are violating serious crimes and put 

them into an institution that is maximumly secure. I don't say put them in a two by 

four cell with a commode and destroy them. I am saying put them there and then bring 

in your professionals and let them go in there and see if there is any rehabilitation 

that can be effective - if there is any salvation of these minds within the maximum 

security sctructure. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Mr. Kohler. 
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MR. KOHLER: To get back to the two-pronged point of your testimony - maximum 

security and rehabilitation - it is no doubt true that if maximum sentencing comes 

about, we are going to need more jails. And, the second point, about rehabilitation 

even for maximum security offenders, some correction officials have stressed that the 

one link, in terms of rehabilitation for successful reintegration into the c'Jnununity, is 

the ongoing relationships of inmates with their family, or inmates with their loved 

ones, or whatever. I was wondering what you thought of this philosophy: Instead of 

placing prisons in the Pinelands or in Fort Dix, place them where they 

have access to them - that is, placing prisons in urban areas? 

SHERIFF DE MARINO: I know the concept you are talking about. The•r are talking 

about trying to construct 21 prisons in 21 counties and putting them as clos·~ to where 

they live as possible. Well, if communities were built by people who were l:Lved in 

them - for instance, where I was born and raised, that community practically stayed 

the same over 20 or 30 years-- I don't think it is that way in most parts of the 

state. I think that most people, because of their jobs and because of the mode of 

transportation and all of that, are in transit most of the time. Most of them work 

in the cities. 

Now, I am not going to totally disagree with the fact that maybe it is better 

to put the man closer to the community in which he lived, where he was born and raised. 

That is the type of prisoner you have, one that is born and raised here. He lives 

here. Put him in that commuity. But, then again,the degree of the crime haf; to be 

understood. A murder comes from passion. We don't know when it is qoinq to happen aqain. 

No one knows. You know from the Vroom Building that after we examine people time and 

time again we still can't tell. People who are involved with criminals can't say. They 

say their condition is guarded, which is a nice word used in the Department of Corrections 

by psychologists and psychiatrists. They say that the man is on the 50 yard line. 

We don't know where he is going. That, to me, in my opinion is a risk that is too 

great to take. 

I would rather see four well-placed new institutions. I don't thirk if you 

had one to handle the northern part, one to handle the southern part, one to handle 

the midsection, and one down at the southern tip of the state that you would be taking 

them that far away from the community in which they live. What we need in this state, 

really, is an unpopular thing. People don't like to spend money but our streets will 

never be safe unless we have enough room. 

Don't forget, we have added judges to the system. We have added courts to 

the system. We have added police to the system. We have added everything known to 

man, except one thing. We made a funnel and we have no place to put them. If we sentence 

them to life, we have no place for them to serve life. We we sentence them to 20 years, yet, 

we have no place where they can serve 20 years. What we have done is, we have done 

everything possible. 

I'll tell you right now that no judge in his right mind is going to tell 

me that the fact that he doesn't have anyplace to send a prisoner is not affecting 

his decision to put him away for a lengthy period of time. If we had institutions 

enough that would absorb the amount of prisoners who were breaking the law, t1en without 

a doubt, that judge would say, with ease, 20 years. By law, we say to the jJdges, 

you must, by law, at the start of every court session, visit every institutio:1 in this 

state. Well, what runs through that judges mind when he sees the last instit'Jtion 
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was 130 years old and he sees a two-by-four cell and he sees that there is no more 

room, and now he sees a man standin_g before him, clean-shaven, not the type he was 

when he committed the crime, and he has to weigh that decision of how much time he 

is going to sentnece that man to. He is not going to tell me in a million years that 

it doesn't have anything to do with it and it is not influencing his decision. I 

am convinced of that. 

In fact, I am so convinced, I will tell you that on Fridays in this county, 

in the county institutions, I have to supply a list to the judges of crimes by serious­

ness. We used to have a lot of drunks 50 years ago in jails. We don't put drunks 

away. We don't have room for them. We have murderers in the county jails. We have 

rapists in our county jails. We have armed robbers in our county jails. We have AA&B 

people in our county jails - atrocious assault and battery. And, I am going to tell 

you something: Every Friday a man from the Probation Department must come down and 

review that list and see how many openings we are going to have on the weekend, so 

that if anyone gets arrested in any one of the 25 towns, he will have a place to go 

for that weekend. 

It is a factor in their decisions and I say it is one that is going to cause 

more people who are violating the laws to be released to the public - and that is one 

of the purposes of an institution; not to release criminals to the public. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: I want to express my appreciation. I think that 

you helped to develop this subject more than we had anticipated. Your testimony has 

been very important and I think, as a matter of fact, it is going to be very helpful 

to the Committee. Thank you very, very much. Is there something you want to add? 

SHERIFF DE MARINO: I just want to add one thing in closing. I would suggest 

that the Committee pick up the Dean Irving Report. I was privileged to serve on that 

Commission on County Institutions. What you see happening in there on the county level 

is also happening on the state level. I think it is a committee that went on for about 

thre years. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: When was that report published? 

SHERIFF DE MARINO: The report was published, I think, the latter part of 

1978. I'm sorry, it was the early part of '78. 

MR. KOHLER: Is that the Dean Irving Report? 

SHERIFF DE MARINO: Yes, it is Dean Irving of Seaton Hall. He is the Law 

Professor at Seaton Hall. He chaired the committee. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: You think that would be helpful to the committee? 

SHERIFF DE MARINO: Well, I think it would be helpful. It will give you 

an idea of what is happening in county jails. It will give you an idea of what is happen­

ing in local lock-ups. As a result, these county jails that are supposed to be designed 

to hold people who are awaiting court cases are, in fact, holding prisoners who should 

be in state prison somewhere and who are sitting in each of the 21 counties. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Sheriff, thank you very much. 

Freeholder, do you have something you would like to add? 

FREEHOLDER MARTINO: Yes. I would like to add something to that last question 

the gentleman asked the Sheriff 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: 

FREEHOLDER DE MARTINO: 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: 

De Martino. 

regarding the location of prisoners. 

Do you want to come back for a moment? 

I want this to be part of the record. 

Just for the record, this is Freeholder Vincent 
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FREEHOLDER DE MARTINO: The last question you asked the Sheriff concerning 

specifically locating--

MR. KOHLER: Geographical location. 

FREEHOLDER DE MARTINO: Geographical location of prisoners. I want to point 

something out. We had a meeting here with the then Commissioner Mulcahey, right in 

this Council Chamber, several years ago, at the beginning of the walk-away problem 

that we had. One of the things he pointed out is that the prisons are over-crowded 

and there was no place that they could locate a prison. 

At that time - and I discussed this with the residents of Avenel. I discussed 

it at meetings. I discussed it on a personal basis prior to this comment that I made 

to them, and I will state it again for the record - we had no objection to tearing 

down that Motor Vehicle station and building a new prison. The reason I saij a new 

prison was, when I said if you enlarge the Rahway Prison and enclose it with walls, 

the people could care less what you did behind the walls or what went on, or what type 

of criminals are in there. They said to me at that time - and I will quote them -

administratively, they could not enlarge the Rahway Prison because it would oe too 

large to manage. At that time I told them that if that was the case, they s:10uld tear 

down the Motor Vehicle station, build a new prison right next to it and run two prisons 

on the state property. We could care in the least in this area, so long as ·~e don't 

have to use our police department to constantly go out there and so our residents don't 

have to live in fear and we can go back to the earlier days when prisons wer~ prisons 

and not rest homes. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Thank you very much, Freeholder. 

Can we now hear from Senator Lawrence Weiss, please? Senator, while you 

are taking your seat, for the record, we are going to call this exhibit 5. [t is a 

memorandum from Rahway State Prison, Sidney Hicks, Acting Superintendent. 

Senator, for the purpose of the record, will you please give us your name 

and the position you hold? 

S E N A T 0 R L A W R E N C E S. 

am a Senator from the 19th District. 

W E I S S: My name is Lawrence S. We.Lss. I 

I live in Woodbridge. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: You are on, Senator. 

SENATOR WEISS: Am I on? 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Yes. 

SENATOR WEISS: Okay. Mr. Chairman and the members of the Subcommittee on 

Correctional Security, let me say at the outset that I am more than happy to once more 

go on record with respect to the problems that are the concern of this commi1:tee. I 

might add that these problems are the concern of the residents of this area and, by 

the same token, residents of other areas adjacent to other prisons, as they nay be 

located throughout the state. 

The problem of security at Rahway Prison is not new, nor is my concern with 

respect to providing ways and means for discouraging and constraining those who would 

escape from their places of confinement, having been sent there by due proces~; of law. 

I am not an expert in matters pertaining to prisons, the management~ of prisons, 

or devices and structures to insure that prisoners stay put and do not have the opportunity 

to move out into the community where their presence or potential presence can create 

an atmosphere of fear among the residents of adjacent areas. These matters I leave, 

sir, to the specialists. 

If recommendations by such Prison specialists require legislative c.ction, 

let me say that I stand committed. I will initiate, or will actively support. any measures 

whose thrust is in the direction of tighter security, this is a key response to the 
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problem of prison escapes. 

I did not feel, however, that I required any special expertise for attempting 

to deal with ways and means for making an escape an expensive matter for a wayward 

prisoner. In this context the term "expensive" refers to the time spent, or to be 

spent in prison. 

Accordingly, in an effort to address this facet of the prison escape problem, 

immediately on taking office as Senator from District 19, I introduced several measures. 

If enacted into law, I believed these measures would prove helpful in imposing restraints 

on members of prison populations who would breach the rules of confinement, and would, 

if the opportunity permitted, escape, or attempt to escape, from such confinement. 

My first of such measures, S-107, focused on the unlawful possession of danger­

ous weapons by prisoners. It provided that any prisoner who makes or possesses a danger­

ous instrument shall be punished by imprisonment for not less than 2 years, nor more 

than 10 years. 

A sentence imposed under this act was mandated to run consecutively and not 

concurrently with any sentence which the offender was serving prior to a conviction 

under this section. 

A second measure, s-,108, which passed the Senate by a vote of 34-0, was directed 

against acts of assault and battery with an offensive weapon on any law enforcement 

officer whose duty it is to supervise the administration of criminal punishment. The 

penalty here is that of a high misdemeanor, with the added proviso that any imposed 

sentence must run, again, consecutively and not concurrently with any sentence that 

the offender was serving prior to the conviction for assault and battery under this 

bill. 

Finally, S-109, which also passed the Senate by a vote of 33-0, provided a 

mandatory sentence of imprisonment for not less than 2 years nor more than 10 years 

for any prisoner who escapes or attempts to escape from a place of confinement, custody 

or control. This measure also would apply should a prisoner leave the building or 

grounds of his place of confinement without the consent of the officer in charge. 

Here too the imposed sentence fol.lowing conviction for escaping or attempting 

to escape would be mandated to run, again, consecutively and not concurrently with 

any sentence which the offender was serving prior to conviction for this violation. 

In all these measures, the key element is the mandated consecutive sentence. 

There is no discretion allowed the court with respect to the added sentencing. 

It must be kept in mind that under our existing parole structure, under certain 

circumstances, a prisoner serving a so-called life term for murder could be considered 

for parole at the end of 25 years. Not only would a sentence imposed under the provisions 

of these measures add to the statutory minimum for parole consideration, but the additional 

sentence would of itself have a constraining effect on a parole-granting body. 

Escapes from prison by dangerous offenders impinge on the constitutional 

rights of law-abiding citizens who are entitled to be free from the fear that comes 

with the potential of risk from the criminal who has unlawfully opted to free himself 

of court imposed custody. 

When these bills were introduced by me, the New Jersey Penal Code was under 

consideration for revision. The revised penal code is now law, effective as of September 

1, 1979. Many of its provisions negate existing criminal law and serve to override 

to some degree measures under consideration, such as S-107, S-108. amd S-109. 

There is currently underway amending legislation to correct and improve the 

revised Penal Code in many of its aspects. Also, there will be a need to review pending 

measures such as the three I have introduced, so that if need be, they can be made 
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to fit into the revised Penal Code structure. I have already ordered that a study 

be made for this purpose. 

In conclusion, let me say this: Prisoners have certain rights. ~his is 

provided under the law. But people in the community also have rights. The most important 

right is to be able to live at peace and tranquility in their homes and not to be fear­

ful of the consequences of prison escapes, which are the subject of this hearing. 

Prisoners have to be put into confinement because they broke the law. Residents 

of the areas adjacent to prisons have not broken the law. They should not be put into 

a condition of confinement by fear because mechanisms for physical confinement of 

prisoners are faulty in their execution. 

This Committee is to be commended for their sincere effort in addr•:ssing 

this problem. I pledge myself to suport their findings with whatever means are at 

my legislative disposal. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Thank you very much, Senator. Senator, I think 

your statement speaks for itself. It covers all the ground. 

I just saw Assemblyman Karcher walk into the room and I just want to say 

for the record that this Committee and this hearing results, of course, from the 

insistence the three legislators from District 19 used upon the Legislature. I know 

that all of us express the hope that this Committee will be the beginning of the changes 

that are being advocated here today. 

out. 

Senator, thank you very, very much. 

SENATOR WEISS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, for your indulgence. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: It is good to see you. 

SENATOR WEISS: We will work together on this problem to get it straightened 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Thank you very much. 

May we have Assemblyman Alan Karcher? 

A s s E M B L y M A N A L A N K A R c H E R: 'Assemblyman, I have a very brief 

statement and I will provide you with a copy. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Assemblyman, just for the record, would you give 

us your name and your title so that it will be clear in the record? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER: Yes, sir. I am Alan J. Karcher, Assemblyman from the 

19th District. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Do you have a prepared statement? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER: Yes. It is very short. It is very, very brief. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: May we hear it? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER: I personally am opposed to the lack of security at 

the Rahway State Prison, in Woodbridge Township. Parenthetically, I see it from both 

directions, not only from representing the 19th District but also from representing 

the City of Rahway as Law Director, where the problems overlap jurisdictionally and 

come to my attention in both capacities. What I find even more disturbing is that despite 

a steady stream of complaints from Woodbridge officials concerning apparent laKity, 

very few effective counter measures seem to have been adopted. 

Now, I recognize that at this time it may be economically and practically 

impossible to shut the facility down as some are asking, and as some have asked in the 

past. But, I don't think it is impractical to improve security measures. I don't think 

it is impractical to take whatever steps are necessary to see that some guards are 

not working in cooperation with the inmates they are supposed to be guarding. Neither 

is it impractical to prohibit any inmate who has been placed in Rahway for commission 
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of a violent crime to be allowed the freedom of residing in the prison farm adjacent 

to the prison. That, obviously, has been one of the sorest points of contention - once 

again, parenthetically. 

The point I am trying to make is that the officials and the residents of Wood­

bridge, particularly those residents of the Avenel and Port Reading sections, have very 

real and very legitimate complaints about the security at Rahway. And, the data concerning 

the number of escapes justify the complaints. 

At this point, I want my comments to be interpreted not as a threat but a 

warning. The residents of Woodbridge Township, its local officials, and I, want some 

dramatic improvements in prison security - and justifiably so. I would not want, Assembly­

man, to suggest that those improvements are necessitated because of some type of ineptness 

or lack of expertise on the part of the prison officials themselves. They have the 

requisite expertise. It is just a question of their, perhaps on a policy level, having 

a better sense of direction and a better sense of their obligation concerning what the 

Legislature and what the Administration expects of them. 

However, unless I see some dramatic improvements, I am going to suggest that 

the Legislature take more effective steps and perhaps take a stronger role in it, Assembly-

man. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Assemblyman, just on the point you made, during the 

morning most everyone who testified indicated that they favored legislation and that 

the legislation should act as the deterrent by providing the differentiation between 

people who should be kept under maximum security, behind walls, under lock and key and 

people who have committed non-violent crimes. They, of course, could be kept anywhere. 

Have you any comment to make about that, for the record? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER: I was going to add that perhaps the point of the 

Legislative direction, or the thrust of the Legislative direction, has to be that we 

have delegated, without a proper sense of direction, to the prison officials this 

obligation without really setting up guidelines. So, both non-violent and violent criminals 

and those who have been incarcerated for the commission of violent crimes are intermingled 

and really not differentiated. I would hesitate to use the word "segregated" because 

of the connotation that has. But, there has to be some demarcation between those who 

justifiably should be allowed a greater latitude in their incarceration and those who 

really pose a danger to society. 

We have to take it from point one: that everyone who is there, prima faciely, 

has performed some anti-social behavior and is a danger to society in one form or another. 

There are different forms and different degrees of what the threat to society is. There 

are those who pose a threat to society because they are committing white collar crimes 

and they are committingbusiness crimes, etc. and there are those who pose a substantially 

graver threat to the peace of the community because of the violent nature of their acts. 

While it may be anti-social just as well as the white collar crime is, it is anti-social 

in a much more threatening manner. I think there is an obligation to mark those prisoners 

and curtail the amount of latitude they are permitted within the confines of the prison. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Do you want to comment on this? There was also testi-

money given here today concerning the bond issue money, taking the position: "Build 

a prison, but not in my back yard." The suggestion was also made that probably for 

maximum security purposes there ought to be four prisons built throughout the State 

South, North, East, and West and that that should be done quickly and those prisons, 

of course, should be maximum security prisons. The remaining prisons - the remaining 

confinement that you referred to for white collar crimes, or the lesser crimes, the 

non-violent crimes - could probably even be handled on a county level in a minimum 
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security prison in many cases. Have you any comment to make on that? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER: Well, obviously, both of us have said in 1:he past 

that you can't very well say you want mandatory incarceration or, as we have now in 

the new penal code, a higher degree or a higher liklihood of mandatory incarceration 

without being ready to support the obvious corollary of that proposition: that we need 

more space in the prisons. Of course, there is a significant resistence to having a 

prison located anywhere in a residential or any type of urban or suburban community. 

By the same token, the prisoners themselves would like to be incarcerated somewhere 

where it is convenient for them. I don't know if we look at the right end of the scope 

when we say that we should be building prisons for the benefit and convenien~e of those 

who are incarcerated there. I think the best hope for development of some additional 

facilities would probably be in conjunction with some of the federal facilities that 

are now being phased out and I would like to point out two of them - and, as I said, 

this is only my personal opinion: These are Fort Dix and the Picatinny arsenal. These 

have always struck me as being sites that are not so far removed so as to is~late people, 

but, by the same token, are far enough removed from suburban and urban cente~s that 

they would be able to have incarceration there without the types of problems we see 

now in Woodbridge. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: It was also suggested by Arthur Burgess, the Law 

Director, earlier this morning, that he would be willing to draft a memorandum suggest­

ing legislation for maximum security. I know, of course, that when this is made available 

to the committee - I think I can say this - we are going to look at that very closely 

and if it is related to something that we are thinking of, we would give it 1:he kind 

of thrust it would need in the Assembly, and I am certain .that Senator Weisii would 

give it the thrust that it would need in the Senate. It seems to that earlier this 

morning at this hearing everybody was developing the need for 

self, said a moment ago that the Legislature has relinquished 

area and has permitted it be be absorbed by your regulations. 

to make about that? 

legislation. You, your­

i ts authority j_n that 

Hav,e you any comment 

ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER: There are two things I want to say about. that: 
Number one, I think we have to deal with the problem with some degree of sensitivity. 

No one wants to return to the solution that the British had for prisons here in New 

Jersey, where they just put them on ships and held them out in the bay for years on 

end. 

By the same token, on the other side of that it is regretable that some of 

thee socio-technicians, I will call them, who have been dealing with the problem have 

chosen this as maybe an area for some experimentation. I don't want to be medieval 

about the way we treat prisoners, but, regretably, it has been the experience in Wood­

bridge, which has been used as a focal point for some of these experiments, that it 

just hasn't been successful. Now, whether or not the baby ought to go out with the 

bath water, I am not sure. I think perhaps you could continue with some succ=ssful 

experimentation by trying to bring back and assimilate those who have been incarcerated 

into normal life. To some degree, that is a step in the right direction. However, 

the problems have to be addressed and they should perhaps be addressed legislatively, 

as was suggested. The most constructive way to address it is by noting that if there 

is that differentiation, we are not experimenting beyond those who do not show justification 

for the experiment. What I mean by that is when you do have violent criminal:;-- I 

don't know how this happens and I have never understood it, but it has always been a 

mystery to me as to how they have gotten into these progrms and how the laxity crept 

into this system. 
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So, I think that the Legislature could best address this by creating a better 

sense of direction for the administration and a better sense of direction would be some 

kind of demarcation between the degree of anti-social behavior involved in the crime 

that was committed. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Assemblyman, just for the record there is an observer 

here from the police department at Rahway. 

For the record - while the Assemblyman is testifying - may we have the name 

of that officer who is here for Rahway? 

OBSERVER: ·My name is Captain Paul R. Schuster and I am from the Parole Division 

of the Rahway Police Department. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Thank you very much. 

Assemblyman, do you have anything further at this point? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER: No, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Thank you very, very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: I am going to take one more witness and then we Lire 

going to recess for lunch. We will reconvene this hearing after lunch. Is an official 

here from any town who wants to testify? Is there anyone from Carteret? Do you want. 

to testify for Carteret? 

MEMBER OF' AUDIENCE: All I would like to say is that I am Councilman Sitarz. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Councilman, may we have your name and your position? 

c 0 u N c I L MAN J 0 s E pH w. s IT AR Z: I am Councilman Joseph w. Sitarz. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: And you are from Carteret? 

COUNCILMAN SITARZ: I am from Carteret. I am in charge of public safety. 

After hearing all this testimony here this morning, I wholeheartedly agree with Assembly­

man Karcher and Sheriff DeMarino and all their concepts. As it is right now, Carteret 

is a next door neighbor to Avenel. I heard the women testify. I happened to be in 

Headquarters on the night of August I forget the date - when the three inmates did 

break away from the prison. This came over on the teletype. That is just one of the 

problems faced by all communities in this area. I know that it is a great concern to 

everybody. But, I do believe in the concept of the Sheriff. He should have a maximum 

security prison. You know, with cime the way it is on the street today, putting people 

in with hardened criminals for petty larceny is not feasible. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Councilman, thank you very much. 

MR. KOHLER: I would like to ask one question. It is just a general question. 

Those three people who broke away, according to Mrs. Henningsen, were sex offenders. 

Were they housed in the camps? Does anyone know? Did they break away from behind 

the walls or were they at the trailer camp? I just wondered if anybody knew. 

COUNCILMAN SITARZ: If I remember correctly, they were from the sex offender 

unit.. 

MR. KOHLER: Oh, I know which one you mean. 

COUNCILMAN SITARZ: I think what she was bringing out was, this is just another 

case where, at night, suddenly there are lights outside and there are people walking 

up and down the street. I think she just used that incident to illustrate what were 

probably 15 or 16 incidents prior to that. That was just another case. Where they 

came from wouldn't be the important thing; the important thing is the fact that they 

were out. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Does anyone else who is here want yo testify? 

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: I would like to testify. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Would you come forward and take a seat, please? 

Again, you don't have to give your address. As a matter of fact, you don't even have 
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to give your name. 

W I N I F R E D C A N R I G H T: I would be happy to. I am not a resider.t of this 

area. My name is Winifred Canright and I live in the town of Warren. I have a great 

sympathy and understanding of the problems of the people of Woodbridge, but I do want 

to state that we live in a violent society and none of us anywhere are free 

fromthreats on our life or of property damage. 

I live in an affluent, rural conununity and within this sununer, twice, there 

have been shots fired -- not only one, but a whole series of them -- into our front 

yeard, out into the field where my grandchildren were working. This was done by the 

children of an ex-Mayor, who lives next door to us. We are all in the same boat. They 

may be in a more critical area, but if anyone escapes from any one of these prisons, 

once he is clear of the pr1son and if he is met by a car, he can be in any-

one's neighborhood. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Are you advocating that Mayors and their children 

be put in maximum security prisons? 

MS. CANRIGHT: No. I am not. I am simply trying to say there there is not 

going to be a perfect solution to this problem. The thing that has impressed me--

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: There never really is one. 

MS. CANRIGHT: There never is. Some things maybe. But, I thin.< I should 

also add that I have been closely involved in the whole problem of correctio:1s in the 

State of New Jersey, ever since Attica, when I begain to be involved in forming an organiza­

tion to prevent an Attica in New Jersey. We were too late. Within two months there 

was a Rahway riot. But, since then, my main interest in life has been in volunteer service 

in the state prisons and in organizations, trying to improve and help with the situation, 

with the correction system situation. 

Three years ago - ending up a couple of years ago - the state spen1: $200 thousand, 

plus - and the plus was considerable - on a study - the name slips me at the moment -

for a model prison system. They had the best experts, chosen from the correction system. 

They were representatives of the public who were in a very significant minority, but 

they did have some influence. They came up with a reconunendation that put top priority 

on the development of alternatives to the present prison system: Small conununity centers, 

with emphasis on job training, rehabilitation, and so forth. 

The Commission, on its final days - and I was at those sessions - with a huge 

majority accepted that as the priority the state should set. Later, when th~' 

bond issue came up, Commissioner Bob Mulcahey told me personally, when he was calling 

for support for the bond issue, that he would see to it that a "fair" proportion of 

the monies would be used for developing alternatives to our present system. That has 

not been done. We still have at state halfway houses, only one that is doing a significant 

job, and that is in Newark. It is doing a good job for an average of 30 men at a time. 

There have been few complaints and I believe that the records will show that there is 

less recidivism than there is for people who have come directly from prisons and have 

been dumped on to the community. They do get significant job experience. Also, through 

the Morrow Project of the New Jersey Association for Corrections, there are some half-

way houses which, according to present law, have been receiving men who have not completed 

their sentences, but who are out where they can get work release jobs and live outside 

under the supervision of these places. 

While nothing is going to be a perfect solution, they have given a significant 

contribution and the results should be studied before we begin to believe that maximum 

security institutions are the only solution. 
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I have been busy studying the literature on this for the last ten years, the 

literature on alternatives to prison, and it shows that it not only costs the taxpayer 

much less, but also that the recidivism rate of people turned out into the community 

is much less than with people who have simply been confined in maximum institutions. 

From what I know - and I know a great deal about our maximum institutions - men have 

come out with sort of a numbed physical and mental attitude. They have not been allowed 

to make decisions. I am speaking mainly of Trenton, which I know the best. They have 

so little opportunity--

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Excuse me. Isn't the problem that has brought about 

this hearing just the reverse of what you are talking about? This situation in Rahway 

has resulted from some of the advanced theorys that have been made about the treatment 

of prisoners. 

From the testimony that we have here and from the experience that we have 

here, the complaint is that it is not working and as a matter of fact that it is a danger­

ous thing; it is a dangerous thing to the community. 

When you are talking about times of violence, there is always a reaction to 

a society that is violent, and that is a counter-violence. One of the things that was 

testified to here this morning - and as a matter of fact I sit on the permanent committee, 

and I have never been satisfied with this - was about all of the rehabilitative programs 

that we have had. I think we are going nowhere with them, from what I have been able 

to see with the violence that is developing in society. It has come to the point, it 

seems to me, where you have to take sharp, drastic, protective measures to protect society 

from the violent criminal and the violence and you are not going to do that, it seems 

to me, with the halfway houses and the unfenced, unwalled areas. That hasn't worked. 

I think too that while there isn't any one solution that is going to be the 

answer and while we have the obligation to look for alternatives, I am not such a romanti­

cist any longer - maybe I was 25 years ago, but I am not such a romanticist any longer -

that I can believe in some of the theories that are advanced for alternative solutions. 

We have come to the point now where it is actually a matter of protection. And, the 

cost of some of the rehabilitative programs have not been stated correctly. They are 

c•normous and in many cases it is money down the drain. 

So, I think the point you make, that we have the obligation to look for Jlterna­

tive solutions, is correct. But, by the same token, I don't think that we can be carried 

off, as we have been, by romantic excursions because I am convinced-- And I am merely 

reflecting my own opinion and it is an opinion based on long experience. I have been 

a chairman of a penal committee for many years in this county and during my chairmanship 

there was discipline, there was productivity, and as a matter of 

fact, we got correction as a result of that. Not only that, society had many benefits 

from the work programs and from everything else that was produced in those days. That 

is gone. In many instances prisoners are just hanging around today and, as you said, 

becoming numb from the lack of work, from the lack of direction -- numb from just sitting 

around and waiting for the clock to pass time. That is something else. That can even 

be worked out in maximum security prisons. 

I think the danger today that society is fearful of is the fact that the 

violence that we have in our society is made to order for the violent criminal, for 

the murderer, for the robber, for the rapist. He knows when he commits that crime that 

there is a deal he can make by a plea. There is a deal he can make by pleading guilty: 

His sentence will be lessened and he will be back out on the street. The first 

thing that he wants to know when he commits the crime is how quickly can he be back 

on the street. That is what he wants to know. Let me just tell you something. There 
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is one thing the criminal is afraid of, from my knowledge: He is afraid of prison. 

Now, when that prison is made so that he can come in and out and he has no fe,ar, then 

the fear reverts to society. That is the kind of problem that exists in thiE: area. 

You know, when you tell me you come from Warren Township or Warren County-­

MS. CANRIGHT: Warren Township. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Is that in Warren County? 

MS. CANRIGHT: It is in Somerset. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: It is in Somerset? 

MS. CANRIGHT: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: 

MS. CANRIGHT: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: 

MS. CANRIGHT: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: 

place for people in New Jersey? 

The western part of Somerset. 

That beautiful, hilly section--

(continuing) --that the Lord created as e. special 

MS. CANRIGHT: Yes, but He had some bad ones too. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Well, He has bad ones everywhere. The point that 

I make is, in the urban areas - in the highly populated urban areas - there is great 

fear. I see it as the Mayor of my town and I talk to other Mayors. They are afraid 

of the violent criminal. They want him off the streets. They want him put away for 

a long time. You can't put him in a prison where he can walk in and out. Ttis is the 

point, I think, that the people are making here today. 

MS. CANRIGHT: When you put it as the violent criminal, I cannot cc,ntend with 

it. But, I think that all penologists, including our own correction authorities in 

this state, realize that there are many people in our prisons that are not. I also 

want to specify that I do not think that Rahway is a model or the system of the trailers 

without fencing completely around them is anything that I advocate. 

What I am saying is, there are other more effective ways. Now, thE man who 

is in charge of the Newark Halfway House - Newark House - told me that while they were 

physically equipped to handle 40 or possibly 50, 30 was as many men as he could handle 

efficiently and effectively. I do not think that it is an improper assertion that there 

is corruption in your prison systems and in their administration. And--

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Excuse me, this committee isn't going intc that at 

the moment. 

MS. CANRIGHT: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: I don't know if the committee as a whole will get 

into that area. That is something that this subcommittee isn't authorized to do. 

What this committee is authorized to do - this subcommittee - is to hear the 

people of this area and to compile a record to see if legislation is necessary. The 

committee as a whole may go into the aspect you are talking about because we have had 

calls saying that people are meeting in restaurants - from the prison they meet in 

restaurants - where they pass narcotics that eventually find their way into the prison. 

That is something else. We are not going into that at the moment. 

MS. CANRIGHT: What I brought that up for was, there needs to be a break between 

the prisons and the halfway - I don't like that phrase but is a good short hand for 

it - or the institution outside, with a different set of guards than they are using. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: You know, the sad thing about it is - and I am impres-

sed by your sincerity and your desire to do somehing - you know we have had so much 

hope for the probation system, but the truth of the matter is that it isn't working. 

We have had so much hope for the parole system but the truth of the matter is it 
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isn't working. There are grave defects in the whole system. One of them the Sheriff 

pointed out. 

MS. CANRIGHT: He said a lot of good things. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Where does the funnel begin? How do you turn the 

funnel down? How do you turn the pyramid upside down? There aren't any easy answers. 

MS. CANRIGHT: It is going to get worse before it gets better. 

ASSEMBI,YMAN O'rLOWSKI: The fact of the mntter ifl thnt many Chiefs of Pol ice 

tell me that with th•~ new penal code they expect things to get worse. And, the truth 

of the matter is that wit~ many things that are happening today with our society and 

our economy, we could be headed for times that are worse. But, I just want you to know 

that all of the great experts, the penologists and, as the Sheriff so well put it, all 

the psychiatrists and the psychologists and all of the sociologists haven't offered 

any solutions, that I see. This is a terrible admission for me to make because I have 

spent my life in this field. The forty of years that I have given to the people, many 

of those years were spent in penal institutions and with correction. I don't see anything 

significant coming out of the end of this tunnel, nor experts that have offered any 

of the solutions - you know, the solutions that people like you or me have such great 

hopes in. Sadly, it is a time now for reality and the reality, of course, is in protection. 

These are some of the things that I think we are immediately concerned about. 

MS. CANRIGHT: We need to be. And, we also have to keep the human element 

by the fact that there are so many different kinds and degrees of criminality, some 

of which I admit require maximum. But, there are many between stages and the huge insti­

tutions are not equipped to separate--

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: I agree, the huge institutions should be abandoned 

immediately. They are the worst kind of depraved things that exist. 

MS. CANRIGHT: Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: The big institutions are a depravity. As a matter 

of fact, one of the things that I hope comes out of this is to make those institutions 

so that they are liveable, workable, and that they become human. And, that goes for 

hospitals and that goes for prisons; that goes for any big institution. They don't 

fit into our present social structure. 

MS. CANRIGHT: That's right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Thank you very, very much. 

MS. CANRIGHT: Thank you very much for letting me speak. I hope that the 

Legislature will be broad enough that it covers more than Woodbridge and Avenel. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Let me just say this to you: I thank God that there 

are people of such great faith as you. Thank God for that. 

MS. CANRIGHT: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Is there anyone else? We are going to adjourn for 

lunch until 2:00. We are going to come back at 2:00. There are some people who have 

said they are going to come back at 2:00. That will give our reporters a chance to 

rest and give John a chance to get his act together for this afternoon. 

We stand recessed until 2:00. 

AFTERNOON SESSION 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: I would like to call the committee to order. I am 

calling myself to order, that is pretty good. Before I make a closing statement, is 

there anything you want to say or are you just an observer? 

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: I am just an observer. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Do you want your name entered into the record as 
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an observer? 

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: My name is Cynthia Jackson and I am from the New Jersey 

Association on Correction. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Thank you very much. We are going to wrap this up 

now. For the record, I have asked Mr. John Kohler to prepare a memorandum to the Chair­

man of the Committee as a whole, Richard Visotcky, pointing out to him that this phase 

of the hearing is concluded. We have heard the officials of Woodbridge and the people 

of Woodbridge, who have testified. I think it is very imperative for the Chairman to 

meet with Mr. Kohler and with me to discuss the Grand Jury minutes and the accessibility 

of those minutes for this subcommittee and, number two, the accessibility of the court 

records that are now compiled in the action that was instituted by the Township of Wood­

bridge in the Appellate Court of New Jersey in which Arthur Burgess, the Law Director 

of Woodbridge, appeared for the Township. He has taken a number of deposi tio.1s and affi­

davits that should be very interesting to the committee and that certainly W)Uld be 

an invaluable source material to the committee in making any kind of a judgm,~nt or recom­

mendation. 

The depositions will also show that he dealt with prison officials. The Chair­

man of the committee has to determine what our next step is and how we are gong to approach 

prison officials. I would like to suggest to him that when we deal with the prison 

officials that it be in camera so that they would be able to talk confidentially to 

the committee. 

I would like to suggest also, if it is possible, that they be put under oath. 

That is it. I want to thank the staff and the reporters for being so patient 

with me. We will now stand adjourned. Thank you very much everybody. 

(Hearing Concluded) 
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®Hier of the ·Qlouucil . 
MEMORIAL MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

1 MAIN STREET 
WOODBRIDGE, NEW JHlSF.Y 01095 

(201) 634-4!)00 

}~EMO TO: Joseph Galassi, Director of Police 

FROM: Vincent R. Martino, Council Vice President 

~ould you please furnish me with the following information: 

Council President 
Richard J. Kuzn•ak 

Council Vice Pres1do11r 
Vincent R Mart•no 

Joseph V Valenti. CMC 
Municipal Cl<Jrk 

Fi!!g1strar of Vital Stat1sr1cs 
1975· 1971 Prusident 

lntorrrnricmal Munic1p11/ Clorh 

(1) The number of prisoners located in the minimum 
security compound in Rahway State Prison 

(2) The types of crimes committed by those persons 
located outside of the wall of the prison. 

It is my understanding, from a previous agreement, that the Police 
Department would be furnished with this information. 

I need this information for the hearing on Wednesday, October 17. 

Very truly yours, 

i . -' !i'J --.,?,.) { . .. 
I' ' ·J ., 11,. .·i ~t·· 1· I >zr. l7ll ··'-'_/! /_,/ __lJ__1,_lk.t:1t... _ _J_. _!L v.,_,, .... 
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Joseph A. Galassi 
Director 

Date: 

Memo to: 

From: 

Re: 

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE 
375 BERRY STREET 
WOODBRIDGE, N.J. 

07095 
(201) 634-7700 

October 15, 1979 

Vincent R. Martino, Council Vice President 

Joseph A. Galassi, Director of Pol ice 

Minimum Security Compound - Rahway State Prison 

JOHN J. CASSIDY, Mayor 

Anthony W. O'Brien r~' 
Chief of Police \•ouuJ 

~ 

In comp I iance with your request, attached hereto please find names 
of prisoners presently confined to the Rahway State Prison Compound - Trailer Park. 

The information contained thereon is all the information that we have 
received from the Prison. In the case of those I isted without any offense e1fter their 
name, this information was never given to us. 

JAG:rh 
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WILLIAM H. FAUVER 

COMMISSIONER 

Honorable Richard F. Visotcky 
Chairman, Assembly Institutions, 
Health and Welfare Committee 
State House 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Dear Assemblyman Visotcky: 

STATE OF NEW' JERSEY 

DEPARTMENT OF CoRRE.CTioNs 

P. O. Box 7387 

TRENTON,N.J.06628 

March 29, 1979 

I have been deeply concerned by the recent events at the 
minimum security trailer camp located at Rahway. I know that 
you, as Chairman of the Assembly Institutions, Health and 
Welfare Committee, share my concern that these events be 
properly evaluated, and corrective action taken. I am there­
fore taking this opportunity to bring you up to date on the 
following additional security measures which have been 
implemented at the Rahway.minimum security fa6ilities: 

..:. 1. Hourly prisoner head counts will be conducted around 
the clock. The counts will be communicated to the communication 
center. 

2. The camp-trailer park area is now specially patrolled. 
An officer will have the entire fenced area under surveillance 
at all times. 

3. Inmates will not be permitted outside their trailers 
after dark. No outdoor recreation or visiting between camps 
or trailers will be permitted after dark. Each inmate must be 
at his bed for the hourly count. 

4. Lights out will be at 11:00 p.m. with no exceptions. 

5. Two unannounced counts will be made between 2:20 p.m. 
and 6:20 a.rn. This brings the total number of unannounced 
counts to four. 

6. A correction officer with the rank of lieutenant will 
be on duty from 3:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. every night. 

7. An officer has been assigned inside the trailer park 
compound from 6:00 p.m. to 2:00 a.m. This is in addition to 
the officer assigned to the shack at the compound entrance. 
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8. Fifteen inmates previously assigned to the trailer 
park have been brought inside the prison. A preliminary 
screening has already been done by the classification officer 
and an in depth review of every inmate assigned to minimum 
custody is now in progress. 

9. A new set of written procedures is being put into 
effect for use by line officers so that daily activities can 
be reviewed to insure that all security procedures are being 
followed. 

10. The green shading material is being taken out of the 
fence so that a clear view can be had of the entire fenced in 
area. 

11. Additional lighting is being installed to provide for 
light from the fence perimeter outward to the street. 

12. The trailer park and camp will be separated at.all 
times with no visiting or movement between facilities by inmates. 

13. All new rules and regulations will be incorporated 
into a handbook for distribution to inmates and staff. 

-. 

14. A new radio system has been put into use which provides 
for direct communication--from every point outside the wall to 
control center in the prison. 

.} 
15. All weak sections of fencing have been repaired and 

where necessary strengthened. 

The Division of Criminal Justice is presently investi~ating the 
circumstances surrounding the alleged escapes by Thomas 
Robinson and Melvin Muldrow. This investigation is at a critical 
stage,. and may culminate in some grand jury presentment. 

As you may know, the Township of Woodbridge is presently suing 
the State-to force the closing of the minimum-security facilities 
at Rahway. While it would be inappropriate for me to comment 
on pending litigation, I feel confident that the security 
measures in place at the Rahway minimum security facilities can 
withstand close scrutiny. 

I would welcome a visit by your committee to the.minimum security 
facilities at Rahway. The best way for the committee to evaluate 
the procedures at the camp would be an on-site inspection. 
Should you or any members of your committee wish to ma.ke such 
a tour, the Department will extend its full cooperation to you 
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Honorable Richard F. Visotcky 
?age Two 
March 29, 1979 

in arranging a mutually convenient date. Please advise me of · 
any additional information which would be helpful to the 
committee. 

Thank you for your continuing concern. 

Very truly yours, 

ffe~~~'..<-&·~·<---
William H. Fauver 
Commissioner 

WHF:GRM:pag 
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Cot.n ;·i:r.;,-·at·Large 

Rot;~·: F G;iwronial\ 
Fra~.~ Ja: ~:> 
R.cna·~ • o<uzniak 
Cnar !!S -e-zella 

Wore Counci/m<M 

F tt~: - 5ernord J. Peterson 
s,,c~"d - John P •. Chirico 
Third - '/oncenr R. Martino 
Foutrh - Philip M. Cerrio 
F1h~ - 'A"illiom J, Kilgallin 

9anu.OAV- J, 1977 

MEMORIAL MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
1 MAIN STREET 

WOODBRIDGE, NEW JERSEY 07095 
(201) 634-4500 

/rvi.. Ro6eAJ. [. /'l/ul.cah.lf, 111, (ornmiAL>.i..oneA 

S.t.ai. e !J ep a!thnenX. o t ( O/Ul.ec.t.i.onL> 

Whi.Ltl.Meff Road, P. 0. Box 7387 
TA.en.ton, N. 9. 08628 

Council Presid1mt 
John P. Chirico 

Council Vice Presid<1nt 
Richard J. Xuzniak 

.roseph V. Valenli, CMC 
Municipal Clerk 

Rngistrar of ~'ital Stalislic.1 
1915·1971 President 

lntern•lional Municip•I Clerks 

AA (ounci..lman ot .1.h.e T/i..ui.d Wa/l.d of Wood6Jc..i.dffe. Towr1AIU.p, wlU..ch. enc.omp<.L64e4 
.i.h.e lM.ea oi .i.h.e 5.J.a.1.e P.11..iAon, .9 am ou.i./l.a;;ed al. .i.h.e {ac:l .th.cu: .i.wo pwonff!../lA . 
wal.k.ed awafl {/l.om .J.h.e m.in.i.mum_ AeCwi.i..J.Jf a/Lea ou.i./.J.i..Je .J.he p.fl..iAon wai.16. ' . 

(on4i..de!U.nf} .i.h.a.1. .i.h.e /'l/afl-0/l. and [ounc.U. wiA.e OAAWl.ed .i.h.a.i. 01u.'7f. ihMe co~­
v.i..c.ted o! mi.no/l. oiten..&eA would be. h.oULJed au.Mi.de .i.he wa.ilA~ ;th,u .L& 

...inexeULJ a61.e. PaA.1.i..cul.<Vl.4 Ai.nee one of .iJ:e .i..nmai.u iA a .i.wo :li.me lllWl.deA(Vt.". • 

. 5u6jec.i.i.ng <Vl.ea /l.eA.i..de.rz;U and handicapped clu.1.clAen of .t.h.e Si.ate 5 ch.oo1 .. 
.i.o .i.~ .t.vpe o{ aimoAJph.ell.e lllLUJ.i. no.i. 6e .i.ol.eA.a.ted. 

· !). am /l.egu.e/.J:li.n.f} .i.ha.1. ff-OU .i..mmedi.atelff o.ll.dell. .t.he cloAe of .i.h.e ouiA.i..de ( campU4 

.;l.Jfpe) compound un:li..l. AJuch .i.i..me M a wal.l.. iA coMiAud.ed .i.o p/l.even.t. ~lf 
I ~ .. .J..... • • J _ - ..l • Auen. l?'~'e ...uzc..<.at!l"vc...o. 

(,,.,__(,s (/ )l"c"'t 
I" 

Vin c en.t. R. /'fJ M.i.iJz o 

(ou.nci.lman, ThAAd WO/l.d 
/;RIYJ: me 

· cc: (joveA.no.ll. B/l.endan T. Bff'Lne 
lion. f)ohn 9. ]af/-, f}tz .• 
Hon. qeoAge O.i.l.ow..&k.i.. 
Hon. Al.an KO/l.ch.e11. 

/'l/affo/l. f)ohn f). [MAi.,l:f. 
/IJuni.c.ip al. [ ounc.i..l. 

Poli..ce OiAec.i.O/l. 9o4E~ph A. qa1ML>.i. 

8X Woodbridge - A T~riving Community 



Counc1lrrian-at-L111,; .. 

Rob9rl F. Gawronlak 
ftank Jacob 
Richard J. Kuznlak 
Charlo3 Terzella 

Ward Councilmen 

Firsl - Bornord J, Potorson 
Socond - John P. Chirico 
Third - Vincent R, Martino 
Fourth - Philip M. Cerrlo 
Fifth - Will lam J. Kilgollln 

li1emo .i.o: 

MEMORIAL MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
1 MAIN STREET 

WOODBRIDGE. NEW JERSEY 07095 
(201) 634·4500 

Council Pre~ld.,,I 
John P. Chirico 

C:ounr:ll Yic• Prrr:tldMf 
Richard J, Ku~11l11( 

Joseph V. Vl\l•nll, CMC. 
l.l1111lclpal Cl•rk 

Rog/1/tar ol Vila/ S/1/1111" 
191l·1971 PtaJlchnl 

ln11m1llon1I Munlt:lp-' Ci.1b 

·~ 

]A.om: Vincent R. li1atd.i.n.o, [ounc.ikan, T/W,.d WaAd 

Re: 5.ta.te P Jc.i.A on 

YeAxeA.day. g Ae<JUeAX.ed .the Law DiAecX.o/l. ;/..o advi.Ae !-he /J1un.i.c.i.pa.L 
(ounci.l. w~ai. A.i.epA .the mu.ni..ci.pali..i.y. can .i.ake .i.o c1Me .i.h.e 
ou:Ui.de compound a.i. .the 5.i.a.te P/r..iAon. .9 have Acheduled .i.h.i.A 
mo..i.teJt iOll. d.Uc~i.on. ai. i.lze (ounci..l.. '-4 nex.i. a9-enda AeA.di.on. 

YOWi. full.· coopeA.a;:li..on and a/.J/.JM.iance i.A Aec;ue&.ted i.n an eif01d 
.i.o have .i.h.i.A compound clo.Aed 6eioll.e a ..&elZ.i..f?UA iJZci.den;t oc~uM · 
w.Lth a. ch.i..1.d Oll. any.. AeAi.den..:f. of i.h.e Th.iA.d WO/l.d. Two convi.c.i.ed 
lllLVl.deA.eA..d wa.lhi.n.r; ou.iAi.de .the wai.Ld ·mu.Al. a6A olut.e.4 no:l ~e 
i.ol.eA.a.ted. 

V inc en.i. I<. /J1a.n.Li.n o 

(ounci.ban, Th.i.Ad WaJ7.d 
llrn1: lr.C 

cc: lnu,;,i.ci.pal (ounc.i.J. 

Wopdbrldgs - A Thriving Community 
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Cow•:. ·· ·.'-·olt·Large 

Aob;:ir: ; 3~.·.-roniak 

Fra .... ~ J~: ::: 
Rocha"; • -: .. zniak 
Charicts -t·z,;>lla 

Word ::ouncilmM 

First - Sernord J. Peterson 
Second - .:ohn P. Chirico 
Third - Vincent R. Morlino 
Fourth - ?hi lip M. Cetrio 
Fifth - "Nilliom J. Kilgallin 

March 8, 1977 

®ffit2 of the <Council • 
MEMORIAL MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

1 MAIN 5 TREET 
WOODBRIDGE. NE';V JC:RSEY 07095' 

(201) 63-l-4500 

Hon. Brendan T. Byrne, Governor 
State of New Jersey 
State House 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Dear Governor Byrne: 

.; 

Council P1esidfmt 
John P. Chirico 

Council Vice President 
Richard J. Kuzniak 

.Joseph V. Valenti, CMC 
Municipal Clsrk 

Registrar of Vital Statlsllcs 
, t915·1911Ptesident 

l'nl•rnl!lional Municipal Cletks 

r. .. 
'• -
(. , .. 

.. 
.... 

. (. . 

. It appears that it is only a matter of time before a serious incident 
takes place involving one or several Woodbridge Township residents and 
inmates of the State Prison. Once again, tw9 convicted murderers left 
the outside compound. The residents of Woodbridge are outraged, to say 
nothing of their fear for the safety and welfare of their families. 

I demand that you: 

1. Order the inunediate extensl.on of the wall to complet;ely enclose 
the outside campus-type compound, 

2. Use whatever means available to explore the £easibility o·f using 
a naval ship to ease the overcrowding at the Rahway State Prison, 

3 •. Through the appropriate agencies, discontin_ue the hc>using of 
convicts imprisoned for committing heinous crimes i11 minimum 
security facilities close to residential areas, 

4. Begin a full review of the security system of Rahway State Prison 

It is unfair to the residents of the Township of Woodbridge for the 
State of New Jersey to use Rahway for housing prisoners convicted of 
the most serious crimes. I personally believe it is time for the 
permissive attitude in our State Prisons to be brought to a halt. 

V•:..ry truly yours, 
' .-·, ·., f\ 
\ . \ )""),\., J-

• "'. . ~.A.·'"'~ •· ....... u JJ.-·· ... v .. "'_o\J 

Vincent R. Martino 
Councilman, Third Ward 
VRM:mc 

lOX Woodbridge - A Thriving Community 



Councilmen-st-Lsrgs 

Robert F. Gawroniak 
Frank Jacob 
Richard J. Kuzniak 
Charles Terzella 

Word Councilmen 

First - Bernard J. Peterson 
Second- John P, Chirico 
Third - Vincent R. Martino 
Fourth - Philip M. Corria 
Fifth -William J. Kilgallin 

July 5, 1977 

®ffice nf tlte C!Iouncil 
MEMORIAL MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

1 MAIN STREET 
WOODBRIDGE, NEW JERSEY 07095 

(201) 634-4500 

Mr. Robert E. Mulcahy, III. Commissioner 
State Department of Corrections 
Whittlesey Road 
P. O. Box 7387 
Trenton, N. J. 08628 

Dear Commissioner: 

Council President 
John P. Chirico 

Council Vice President 
Richard J. Kuzniak 

Joseph V. Valenti, CMC 
Municipal Clerk 

Registrar of Vital Statlstica 
1975-1977 President 

International Municipal Clerka 

·~. 

I think the time has come to call a halt to the permissive attitude 
toward convicted murderers at the Rahway State Prison. 

The residents of Woodbridge, particularly the Avenel section, should 
not have to live with the threat of convicted murderers walking through 
their neighborhoods. Therefore, I am requesting that you take the 
following steps immediately: 

1). Require that the prisoners in the outside compound wear black 
and white stripes or some other conspicious type uniform. 

2). Have a wall constructed around the minimum security compound. 

3) • Move the minimum security compound to an area that is not 
accessible to the residential neighborhood. 

Prisons are supposed to protect law-abiding citizens against persons 
convicted of murder, rape and other heinous crimes. 

We in Woodbridge can no longer accept anything less than maximum 
security at the Rahway State Prison. 

Vincent R. Martino, 
Councilman - Third Ward 

cc: Gov. Brendan T. Byrne 
Hon. John J. Fay, Jr. 
Hon. George Otlowski 
Hon. Alan Karcher 

Hon. Anthony Imperiale 
Hon. William J. Hamilton 
Hon. Thomas J. Deverin 
Hon. John T. Gregorio 

Woodbridge - A Thriving Community 
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Councilmen-at-Large 

Robert F. Gawroniak 
Frank Jacob 
Richard J. Kuznlak 
Charles Terzella 

Word Councilmen 
®ffite of tqe Olouncil 

Council Presiden,t 
John P. Chirico 

Council Vice President 
Richard J. Kuzniek 

First - Bernard J. Peterson 
Second - John P. Chirico 
Third - Vincent R. Martino 
Fourth -Philip M. Cerrio 
Fifth -William J, Kilgallin 

MEMORIAL MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
1 MAIN STREET 

WOODBRIDGE, NEW JERSEY 07095 
(201) 634-4500 

Joseph V. Valenti, CMC 
Municipal Clerk 

R11gi11trar of Vital Stati11tlca 
t 975- t 911 PrNid11nt 

lnt1•rnatlon11I Munlclpal Clerk• 

Governor Brendan T. Byrne 
State House 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Re: Rahway State Prison 

Dear Governor Byrne: 

(_:~_-('I .:'.· ( / ·- · .. 
/ / 
~ /,..,l ,.. ,, . 

September L, 1977 

Last night two more prisoners escaped from thE~ Rahway 
State Prison. This makes a total of eleven (11) escapes since 
the beginning of 1977. Despite letters, complaints, and meet­
ings with Mr. Robert E. Mulcahy of the Department of Corrections, 
prison escapes from the Rahway Prison continue. 

'Ifnerefore, I respectfully request that you immediately 
remove Mr. Robert E. Mulcahy from his position as Head of the 
Department of Corrections. It is my opinion that Mr. Mulcahy 
is incapable of providing the citizens of this Townsh~-P with 
protection from having dangerous criminals walking through our 
streets. and is subjecting these citizens and the citizEms of 
adjacent towns to living with an actual fear for their lives. 

Mr. Mulcahy's policies on security at the Rahway Pris­
on are intolerable to the citizens of this area and can only be 
remedied by the removal of Mr. Mulcahy from his position. 

It is respectfully urged that you give this matter 
top priority. 

VRM/ebs 
cy: All area legislators 

Respectfully yours, 
. - ,,,,-- ' ' v _--J (..1_-. / ~;~ /?~_, ( 2,_/,,~~</ 
VINCENT If. MAR'J~INO ,., 

Councilman - 3rd Ward 

12 x Wooabridge - A Thriving Community 



§tatr nf :Nrm ~Jrnn·g 
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 

WH iTTLESEY ROAD 

ROBERT E. MUL.CAHY, Ill 

COMMlaSIONKft 

POST OFFICE BOX 7387 
TRENTON. NEW .JERSEY 08628 

Vincent R. Martino 
Councilman, Third Ward 
Woodbridge Township 
Memorial Municipal Building 
1 Main Street 
Woodbridge, New Jersey 07095 

Dear Councilman Martino: 

February 3, 1977 

I am sorry for the delay in responding to your letter of January 3, 
1977 regarding the security of the outside assignments at the Rahway 
State Prison. 

I am advised that at the meeting to which you alluded in your letter, 
you were informed that no inmates who had serious offenses would be 
put in the Trailer Park. In that regard, I asked Mr. Robert Hatrak, 
Superintendent at Rahway State Prison, to review all of the inmates 
at the Rahway Camp and Rahway Trailer Park to see that the original 
criteria established is being met. As a result of this review, eight 
inmates were transferred out of the Trailer Park to the Rahway Camp. 

I have asked the administration at Rahway and, in particular, Super­
intendent Hatrak to maintain communication with the local police 
regarding the security arrangements and any changes in their program. 

I trust this is at least helpful to you . 

• 

REM:jc 

cc: Superintendent Robert Hatrak 
Honorable Frank Gcncsi 

Robert E. Mulcahy, 
Commissioner 

Honorable John J. Fay, Jr., Senator 
Honorable George Otlowski, Assemblyman 
Honorable Alan Karcher, Assemblyman 
Honorable John J, Cassidy, Mayor 
Honorable Thomas Deverin, Assemblyman 
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 
WHITTLESEY ROAD 

ROBERT E. MULCAHY. Ill 

COMMl8810NKll 

POST OFFICE BOX 7387 
TRENTON. NEW JERSEY 0362.8 

July 13, 1977 
WILLIAM H. FAUVER 
OEPUTY CONMISelONll:R 

Mr. Vincent R. Martino 
Councilman - Third Ward 
Memor ialMunicipal Building 
l Main Street 
Woodbridge, New Jersey 07095 

Dear Councilman Martino: 

Acknowledgment is made of your letter to Connnissioner Mulcahy 
dated July 5, 1977. I am taking the liberty of respondin? 
to you as Acting Commissioner during Commissioner Mulcahy s 
absence. 

I can certainly understand your concern as well as the 
residents of the area regarding escapes from Rahway Camp . . 
The Conunissioner has formed a committee of Central Office 
and Prison personnel to review all minimum security guide­
lines and make any necessary changes as to who can be classi­
fied for minimum security with a report due back to him by 
early August. 

Additionally, we are proceeding with plans to fence in the 
entire area of the Rahway minimum security unit. As you are 
aware, only the front part of the trailer area is now fenced 
in. The fence will completely enclose this area with gates 
at the end which will be controlled by officers. The fence 
will also be topped with razor wire which would further prevent 
escape attempts from this area. The Commissioner has also 
ordered Rahway Prison officials to review all cases currently 
in minimum custody and, in their opinion, if any should be 
brought back behind the wall, this will be done. 

It is our hope that the steps presently being taken will help 
allay the fears and the concerns of the community. 

14X 
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To more specifically respond to the steps mentioned in 
your letter, I feel that the fence will have the same 
effect as a wall and this will also address #3 in your 
letter of making the minimum security compound unaccessible 
to the residential neighborhood. As to the clothing require­
ment, it remains the Department's position that clothing 
issued to the inmates in the system will continue to be 
khaki. 

We would like to assure you of our continued cooperation 
with local governments in making the areas surrounding 
our prisons as .secure as possible. 

WHF:ps 

Very truly yours, 
I 

//: .. ; /,/, r - , / ·:.· :· . .,. ' ( "'l°..L~ 
/ ,l ~ ,"" . ( ·.... . • ' .. .. ---~ 

;·William H. Fauver 
Acting Collllilissioner 
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and as people who work and shop in the area would like to express our support 
for Councilman Vincent Martino in his fight to keep Avenal a decent place in 
which to work and live. We fully agree with his desire to prevent conjiegal 
relationships to be provided to maximum security prisoners with women other 
than their wives at the expense of the taxpayere Any program of this kind is 
risky at best, in our opinlhon and could very well lead to greater tensions 
behind the walls but htat is where we feel it should be kept if instituted 
at all. 
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We, the undersigned, as residents of the Avenel section of Woodbridge Township 
and as people who work and shop in the area would like to express our support 
for Councilman Vincent Martino in his fight to keep Avenel a decent place in 
which to work anct tive. We fully agree with his desire to prevent conjiegal 
relationships to be provided to maximum security prisioners with women other 
than their wives at the expense of the taxpayer. Any program of this kind is 
risly at best, in our opinion and could very well lead to greater tensions 
behind the walls but that is where we feel it should be kept if instituted 
at all. 
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w~, 11m:: u.rJ.ueri::u.gneu, as residents of the Avenal section of Woodbridge Township , 
and as people who work and shop in the area would like to e:press our support 
for Councilman Vincent Martino in his fight to keep Avenel a decent place in 
which to work and live. We fully agree with his desire to prevent conjiegal 
relationships to be provided to ma&imum security prisoners with women other 
than their wives at the expense of the taxpayer. Any prpgram of this kind is 
risky at best, in our opinion and could very well lead to greater tensions 
behind the walls but is where we feel it should be kept if instituted 
at all. 
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1.· we, the unaers1gnea, as resiqents OI the Avenei section OI wooaor1age ~ownsnip 
i and as people who work and sh6p in the area would like to e~press our support 

for Councilman Vincent Martino in his fight to keep Avenel a decent place in 
which to work and live. We fully agree with his desire to prevent conjiegal 

, relationships to be provided to maximum security prisoners with women other 
than their wives at the expense of the taxpayer. Any program of this kind is 
risky at best, in our opinion and could very well lead to greater tensions 
behind the walls but that is where we feel it should be kept if instituted 
at alll. 

1 

·' 



I ., 

a~d ~a, people who work and shop in the area would like to express our support 
for Councilman Vincent Martino in his fight to keep Avenel a decent place in 
whi.Ch to work and live. We fully agree with his desire to prevent conjiegal 
relationships to be provided to<maximum security prisoners with women other 
than their wives at the expense of the taxpayer. Any program of this kind is 
risky at best, in our opinion and could very well lead to greater tensions 
behind the walls but that is where we feel it should be kept if instituted 
at" all. 
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We, the undersigned, as residents of the Avenel section of Woodbridge 

Township and as people who work and shop in the area would like to express 

our support for Councilman Vincent Martino in his tight to keep Avenel a 

decent place in which to work and live. We fully agree with his desire to 

prevent conjugkl relationships to be provided to maximum security prisoners 

with women other than their wives at the expense of the taxpayer. Any program 

ot this kind is r's~ at best, in our opinion and could very well lead to 

greater tensions behind the walls but that is where we feel it should be 

kept it instituted at all. 
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We, the undersiga~d, as residents of the ATenel section of Woodbridge 

Township and as people who work and shop in the area would like to express 
our support for Councilman Vincent Martino in his fight to keep Avenel a 

decent place in which to work and liTe. We fully agree with his desire to 

preTent conjugal relationships to be pvoyided to maximum security prisoners 

with women other than their wiTes at the expense of the taxpayer. Any program 

of this kind is ris~ at best, in our opinion and.could Tery well lead to 

greater tensions behind the walls but that is where ve feel it should be 

kept if instituted at a~l • 
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-- \ ) 
Ve, the undersigtled, as reaident• of the Avenal aection of Woodbridge 

Tovnahip ILDd aa people who work and ahop in the area would like to expr••• 

our aupport_ tor Councilaman Vincent Martino in hia fight to keep Avenel a 

dec~nt place in which to work and live. We fully agree with hi• deaire to 

prevent conjugal relationalipa to be provided to maximum aecurity priaonera 

with wo••n other than their wive• at the exp•n•• ot the taxpayer. ADY program 

ot thia kind ia riaky at beat, in our opinion and could ve~ well lead to 

greater tenaiona behind the wllla but that i• where ve feel it ahould be 

kept it inatituted at all. 
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RliliWAY STATE PRISON 

Sidney Hicks, Acting Supe~intendent 

Rahway State Prison has the largest inmate population 

in the State's correctional system~ 1,065 inside the mediu.~ 

security institution and 240 at three satellite units. 

This institution opened in 1896 as a two wing reformatory. 

As the population grew, wings were added in 1938 and 1951 

at the 170 acre tract in Woodbridg~ Township. A dormitory 

wing was opened inside the wall in 1967. The reformatory 

became a prison in 1948. 

Most of the inmate population is serving sentences of 

less than 20 years for offenses against persons. 

A regional laundry inside the wall opened in 1962 and 
-

employs 150 inmates. The laundry service serves 11 State 

institutions. The Lifers Juvenile Awareness Program, 

which attempts to dissuade problem juveniles from criminal 

activities, brings about 250 juveniles into the prison 

each week. It has attracted correctional and media·attention 

throughout the country, as well as Canada and Great Britain. 

Rahway has three minimum security satellites. 78 men 

are housed on the grounds of Marlboro Psychiatric Hospital. 

They work in the hospita~ kitchen. 102 minimum security 

men live in the dormitory camp outside the walls of the 

prison. 60 minimum security men are housed in trailers 

adjoining the camp. 

Of the 500 positions at this prison, 311 are correction 

officers, 24 are in administration and the remainder work 

in education, treatment and maintenance programs. 





.. 

DATE DUE 

BRODART. INC 


